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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S EXAMINATION REPORT ON RESTATED FINANCIAL
INFORMATION OF BOMBAY COATED AND SPECIAL STEELS LIMITED (FORMERLY
KNOWN AS BOMBAY COATED AND SPECIAL STEELS PRIVATE LIMITED)

To

The Board of Directors

Bombay Coated and Special Steels Limited

(Formerly Known as Bombay Coated and Special Steels Private Limited)
CIN: U27209MH2019PLC335077

2602, Parinee I, 7-A Shah Industrial Estate,

Andheri West, Andheri, Mumbai,

Maharashtra, India, 400053.

1. We have examined the attached Restated Financial Information, expressed in Indian Rupees in
millions, of Bombay Coated and Special Steels Limited (Formerly known as “Bombay Coated and
Special Steels Private Limited”) (the “Company” [or the “Issuer™]) comprising:

a) The Restated Statement of Assets and Liabilities as at September 30, 2025, March 31, 2025,
March 31, 2024, and March 31, 2023;

b) The Cash Flow Statement for the half year ended September 30, 2025 and year ended March 31,
2025, March 31, 2024, and March 31, 2023;

c) Restated Statements of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income) for the half year
ended September 30, 2025 and year ended March 31, 2025, March 31, 2024, and March 31, 2023;

d) The Restated Statement of Changes in Equity for the year half year ended September 30, 2025,
and year ended March 31, 2025, March 31, 2024, and March 31, 2023;

e) The Basis of preparation, Significant Accounting Policies, Notes to Restated Financial Statement
and other explanatory information

Hereafter collectively, the “Restated Financial Information”, as approved by the Board of Directors
of the Company at their meeting held on 03 January, 2026 for the purpose of inclusion in the [Draft
Red Herring Prospectus/Red Herring Prospectus/ Prospectus (“DRHP/RHP/Prospectus™)
(collectively, the “Offer Documents™) prepared by the Company in connection with its proposed
Initial Public Offer of equity shares (“IPO™)] prepared in terms of the requirements of:

a) The sub-section (1) of Section 26 of Part | of Chapter [II of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act"),

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018, as amended ("ICDR Regulations"); and

¢) The Guidance Note on Reports in Company Prospectuses (Revised 2019) issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI™), as amended from time to time (the “Guidance Note”),
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Management’s Responsibility for the Restated Financial Information

2. The Company's Management is responsible for the preparation of the Restated Financial
Information which has been approved by the board for the purpose of inclusion in the offer
documents to be filed with Securities and Exchange Board of India (the “SEBI”). Registrar of
Companies, Maharashtra at Mumbai (ROC), Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) Limited and National
Stock Exchange of India (*“NSE”) in connection with the proposed IPO. The Restated Financial
Information have been prepared by the management of the Company on the basis of preparation
stated in note 2.1 to the Restated Financial Information. The Board of Directors of the Company is
responsible for designing, implementing and maintaining adequate intemnal control relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Restated Financial Information. The Board of Directors are also
responsible for identifying and ensuring that the Company complies with the Act, SEBI ICDR
Regulations and the Guidance Note, as applicable.

Auditor’s Responsibilities

3. We have examined the Restated Financial Information taking into consideration:

a) The terms of reference and terms of our engagement agreed upon with you in accordance with our
engagement letter dated 05" November, 2025 in connection with the proposed [PO;

b) The Guidance Note also requires that we comply with the ethical requirements of the Code of
Ethics issued by the ICAI;

¢) Concepts of test checks and materiality to obtain reasonable assurance based on verification of
evidence supporting the Restated Financial Information; and

d) The requirements of Section 26 of the Act and the ICDR Regulations. Our work was performed
solely to assist you in meeting your responsibilities in relation to your compliance with the Act, the
SEBI ICDR Regulations, the Guidance Note and SEBI Communication, in connection with the IPO.

4. These Restated Financial Information expressed in Indian Rupees in million, has been compiled
by the management from:

a) the audited special purpose Ind AS financial statements of the company as at and for the period
ended 30™ September, 2025 (together hereinafter referred as the “Special Purpose Ind AS Financial
Statements”) each prepared in accordance with the Ind AS prescribed under section 133 of the Act
read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 20135, as amended, and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India, which have been approved by the Board of Directors at their
meeting held on 03 January, 2026.

b) the audited financial statements of the company for the year ended on 31* March, 2025 prepared
in accordance with the India Accounting Standard (referred to as “Ind AS™) as prescribed under the
section 123 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015. As
amended, and other accounting principles generally accepted in India which have been approved by
the board of Directors at their meeting held on 03™ September, 2025.

Regd. Office: 502, Damji Shamji Trade Centre, Vidyavihar (West), Mumbai — 400 086.
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¢) the audited special purpose Ind AS financial statements of the company as at and for the years
ended 31st March 2024 and 31st March 2023 (together hereinafter referred as the “Special Purpose
Ind AS Financial Statements™) each prepared in accordance with the Ind AS prescribed under section
133 of the Act read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015, as amended, and
other accounting principles generally accepted in India, which have been approved by the Board of
Directors at their meeting held on 03™ September, 2025. These Special Purpose Ind AS Financial
Statements had been prepared by making adjustments required under Ind AS to the audited IGAAP
financial statements of the Company as at and for the years ended 31 March 2024, and 3] March
2023 (the “Statutory Indian GAAP Financial Statements™) prepared in accordance with the
Accounting Standards as prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with Companies (Accounting
Standards) Rules 2021, as amended, and other accounting principles generally accepted in India,
which were approved by the Board of directors at their meeting held on 02*¢ September, 2024 and
05" September, 2023 respectively.

3. For the purpose of our examination, we have relied on:

a) Auditor’s report issued by us dated 03™ January, 2026 on financial statements of the company for
the period ended on 30" September, 2025 prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standard
(referred to as “AS") as prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, and other accounting principles generally accepted
in India.

b) Auditor’s report issued by us dated 03™ September, 2025 on financial statements of the company
for the year ended on 31st March 2025 prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standard
(referred to as “AS™) as prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, and other accounting principles generally accepted
in India.

¢) Auditor’s report issued by us dated September 02, 2024 on financial statements of the company as
at and for the years ended on 31st March 2024 prepared in accordance with Accounting Standard
(referred to as “AS") as prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, and other accounting principles generally accepted in India.

d) Auditor’s report issued by us dated September 05, 2023 on financial statements of the company as
at and for the years ended on 31st March 2023 prepared in accordance with Accounting Standard
(referred to as “AS”) as prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, and other accounting principles generally accepted in India.

¢) Special Purpose Audit Report issued by us on the Special Purpose Financial Statements of the
company for the period ended 30" September, 2025 as referred in Para 4 (a) above:

Regd. Office: 502, Damji Shamji Trade Centre, Vidyavihar (West), Mumbai — 400 086.
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6. i) We would like to draw your attention to note 41(h) for the events occurring afier the balance
sheet dates.

Our Report is not modified in above matters.

7. We have audited the special purpose financial information of Company for the halt’ year ended
September 30, 20235 and year ended March 31, 2025, March 31, 2024, and March 31, 2023 prepared
by the Company in accordance with the Ind AS for the limited purpose of complying with the
requirement of getting its financial statements audited by an audit firm holding a valid peer review
certificate issued by the “Peer Review, which is valid till November 30, 2026

8. Based on our examination and according to the information and explanations given to us, we
report that the Restated Financial Statements:

a) have been prepared after incorporating adjustments for the changes in accounting policies,
material crrors and regrouping/reclassifications retrospectively in the half year ended 30 September,
2025 and financial year ended 31 March 2025, 31 March 2024. and 31 March 2023 to reflect the
same accounting treatment as per the accounting policies and grouping/classifications.

b) Audit report issued by us referred in paragraph 5 does not contain any qualifications requiring
adjustments,

c) have been prepared in accordance with the Act, SEBI ICDR Regulations and the Guidance Note,
as applicable.

9. We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality Control
(SQC) 1. Quality Control for Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews of Historical Financial
Information, and Other Assurance and Related Services Engagements

10. The Restated Financial Information do not reflect the effects of events that occurred subsequent
to the respective dates of the reports on the special purpose Ind AS financial statements and audited
financial statements mentioned in paragraph 4 above.

I'l. This report should not in any way be construed as a reissuance or re-dating of any of the previous
audit reports issued by us, nor should this report be construed as a new opinion on any of the
financial statements referred to herein.

12. We have no responsibility to update our report for events and circumstances oceurring afier the
date of the report. -
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Restriction on Use

13. Our report is intended solely for use of the Board of Directors for inclusion in the
DRHP/RHP/Prospectus 1o be filed with Securities and Exchange Board of India. stock exchanges
and Registrar of Companies, Maharashtra in connection with the proposed IPO. Our report should
not be used, referred to, or distributed for any other purpose except with our prior consent in writing.
Accordingly, we do not accept or assume any liability or any duty of care for any other purpose or to
any other person to whom this report is shown or into whose hands it may come without our prior
consent in writing.

For SHAH, SHAH & SHAH
Chartered Accountants
ICAY Firm Registration No. 116457W

/ f
Mehul Shah

Partner

Membership no.: 049361
UDIN: 26049361 UOSHANM7292
Place: Mumbai

Date: 03™ January, 2026

Regd. Office: 502, Damji Shamji Trade Centre, Vidyavihar (West), Mumbai — 400 086.
Telephone # +91 22 2510 0861 / +91 22 2510 9990 e-mail: info@shah3ca.com




Bambay Coated And Special Steels Limited
{Formerly knowri as Bombay Coated And Specal Steels Private Limited)
CINU27209MH209PLC335077
Annevure I Restated Statement of Assets and Liabilities
LAl amounts in INR millions, except per share data and unbess otherwise stated)
Annexare |

Particulars Note AN
. September 30, 2023 March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
A) ASSETS
| Non-current assets
(o) Property, Plant and Equepment 3 1,469.79 1183 24 116076 2338
{b) Capual WIP 4 = 5471
() Right=ot-1'se Assets 5 16897 190,72 B (W 378
{d) Financial assets
{1y lvestrmerits b 000 0,00 0.00 000
(i) Orcher Financial Assets 7 94.01 91.67 a7 027
(e} Oither Non - Current Assets 8 62 01 000 000
Total non current assets (1) 173277 158235 116%9.2% T27.44
I Current Assets
(a) Inventorses a 1o a2 115727 843.20 86096
(b} Frsancial assets
(1) Trade Receivables 1 1138.18 1367 29 1060 51 B05.34
(1) Cash and cash equivalents 1" 6554 2033 141 1941
(i) Bank balance other tan (i) above 12 128,30 126.23 194,34 142 40
(1) Cither financial assets 13 15.82 1584 16.68 866
{¢) Onher curtent assets 14 263 1t 296,34 21545 136.03
{d) Currend tax assets (net) 13 1176 1588 0.00 (L7 1]
Tuoial curreni asseis (11) 265538 19949.70 133279 1979.82
Total Assets (I+11) 388,15 ASHL.05 3502.08 2T07.26
B) EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Equity
(a) Equity dhare capital 13 EL 99.00 99 .00 9900
(b Other equity 16 ST 7347 444 %9 REER ]
Total equity 940,71 #3047 34359 EE R R
Liubilities
11 Non current liahilities
{a) Finaiicial habilities
1) Borrowings 7 11 80 39225 406,91 956,31
i) Leate labilities ] 12484 142 86 G646 ing
(b} Provisions 18 1050 882 408 343
() Deferred tax lmbilities {Net) 19 2h 49 4150 756 1159
Total mon carrent liabitities (11} Ta3.63 A85.23 44561 97681
1l Current liabilities
{a) Financial habilinies
1) Borrowings i1 2107 62 237736 193469 T30.02
il Lease linbnlities L3 3500 3370 231 108
i) Trade payables total outstanding dues of
11 Migro enterprises and small enterprises 2 33de 51.66 4798 &
21 Onber than nacro enterprises aod small enterprses. - 57104 677 00 51267 653727
1b}) Provisions n 982 h 62 L4 105
(¢ Current tax habobmes (oet) 3 .00 0.0 105 1.00
{dh Drther current lLabilites 4 2558 19.02 13.04 739
Tatal current lahilities (11) 178172 366,35 2512.88 139800
Total Equity & Liabilities 4517.06 458205 350208 1707.26

Note The above Annexure should be read with Note 110 44

as per our repon of even date For and on behalf of thy Board of Directors
il Special Stecls Limited {Formerly known as Bombay Coated And

Special Steels Private Limited)

—
Nitin Vijayvkomar Gupia Vijavkumar Himmatrai Gupta
Director

[3IN: 08650511

/d/;/'

P
Membership Number. 049361

Place Mumbas Stinam Gupta
Date Trd Janaary 2026 uef Exccutive Officer Compamy Secretary
UmiN 26040361 UOSHAMT292 A shap Mo, ACA 09282 Membership No. AS3881




Bombay Cousted Avnd Special Sieels Limited
(Fermeily known as Hombay Coated And Special Steels Prvate Limated)
CTN E2T200MHIDIPLCIIZ0TT
Snmevure 11: Restated Statement of Profit and Loss
(ALl mmounts in INR mullions excepe per share data and unless otherwase stated)

Annesure 1
For the half year .
Particulars Note ended For the Year ended
September 30, 2035 March 31, 2013 Murch 31, 2024 Muarch 31. 2023
A Incume
) Revenue from operations 25 4915 10 1055707 7,352,590 5,908 75
by Other Income 26 14 03 2938 il 23 1015
Total Income (A} %m.u Ik‘!i.ﬂ THELID L918.90
B} Expenses
&) Cost of Materisl Consumesd 7 4,074.01 9,497 07 6371 11 5,21 15
b Changes in invemtones of Finished goods and Waork-in-Progress 2% 179.29 {218.38) 5143 {152184)
©) Employee benefits expense % 46 40 #4218 73,19 3937
dj Finance costs in 1B199 Ei ] 23963
2) Deprecianon and amortisation expense il Bl ae #6 10 | 49
1) Other expenses 2 21948 45112 da4 21
=
Total expenses (B) 477496 10,214,850 747106
Profit befare tax C=iA+B) 12417 37163 18106 2991
Tax expense
a) Comrent tax 33 IR ER T B 5697 50
b} Tax impact for earlier years | period 028 0 DG o
¢} Defermed tax 19 1413 1369 1305 5 il
Total tax expense (11} “"3 8493 .68 53.15
Pruofit for the period'year E<{C-13) ||E|.l ﬁ‘.‘l 2138 156,66
{her comprehensive incame
Teems that will not be reclassified to profi and loss
2} Remeasurement gainiloss) of post-employ ment defined benefin plan 0z [ ] 103y 10 Ta)
b Income wx relating o above 1003 (0 0%) 008 ore
Total Oiher comprehensive income!/ (lass) fur the period | vear {nei of 1ax) (F) LA L] hi6 10.23) {L5T)
Totul ehensive incume for the ! yenr G={E+F) 110,24 28648 llhls 126,09
Earnings per share {Face value of INR 106 per equity share) T
Hasic (2) 278 TH 534 447
Diluted (1) 178 T4 534 447

Note The above Anacxure should be read with Note | po 44

as 1 report af even date Hard of Direclors

for § L SHAH & SHAH Bombay Coated And Jpecial Steels Limited { Formerly knowa as Bombay Coated And

Charte Special Steels Private Limited)

Firm R STW

T ‘/\/\.4____,

'\’hﬁ"ﬁ]-__l.mm) Vijaykumar Himmatrai Gupts
Divecton Director

Rl 4 N ORGS0512 N 0BeS651

Pirtner

Membefship Number (14936]

Place Mumba
Date rd Jaraary, 2026
D TiMO36 T ODSITANMTIE2

Sont !’-:‘G-//nn

Financial Officer Chief Executive (ificer Company Secretary
! ship o ACA (09282 Membership No A33831
Place Mumba Place: Mumba




Bombay Coated And Special Steels Limited
{Formerly known as Bombay Coated And Specal Steels Private Liumited)
CIN127209MH2019PLC3350T7
Annexure 111 : Restared Statement of Cash Flows

(All amounts in INR millions except per share data and unless otherwise stated)
Annexure 111

- For the half vear ended For the Year ended on
PARTICULARS September 30, 2025 March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
A} Cash flows from operating activities;
Profit before tax 15417 371.65 18206 209.91
Adjustments for
Depreciation and amormisanon expense 62 9% 8629 51.49 2293
LLoss on sale of property, plant and equipment
mcluding mtangble assets (net of loss on
assets serapped witten off) = * = i 1.66
Expected Credit Loss - 001 I 16 349
Interest income (7.62) {1343 {16.78) (883
Finance costs 181.99 31238 239.63 153.78
Operating profit before changes in non-current/current ussets and liabilities 39153 756.57 S77.56 382.96
Adjustments for
Decrease/( Increase) i mventones 145.65 (314 08) 2677 (314 50)
Decriease/( Increase) i irde receivables 209,12 (305.79) (259 33) {11980y
Decrease| Increase ) m other Gnancial assets and other asscts 370 (B0 56) (8741 (77 .46)
Increase/| Decrease) i trade pavables {125 16) 16902 (6.63) 195 47
Ingrease/| Decrease ) in Non-current/current financial and other hatlities!
Provisions (4 94) 183,61 1090 (7 )
Cash generated from operations 649,91 409.07 171.86 57.01
Income taxes paid (net of refund) (24.76) (8B.17) (56.99) (43.61)
Net cash from operating activities 625.15 320,90 114.87 1340
B} Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of capital assets (27335 {346.14) {493.14) (529.98)
Proceeds from sale of capital ussets 027 - - 4734
Changes m Other Non-current Financial assets {2.34) {91 20) - -
Changes in Other Non-current assets (6t ) (62.01) - -
Fixed'restneted deposits with banks (placedyrealised (net) (3.07) 6830 (52.14) (83.37)
Interest recerved T62 1343 16.78 883
et cash from/{used in) investing activities (337.77) (417.62) (528.50) (557.18)
) Cash flows from Mnancing activities:
Proceeds from ssue of equity shares (net of issue expenses) - - 4500
Proceeds from long term borrowings 3013 154.89 KRk 459583
{Repayments) from long term borrowings (106 83) (169 56) (873.26) (4,149.46)
Proceeds from short term borrowings (263 .49) 44268 1,204 68 219.07
Interest paid (181.99) (31235 (259 63) (153 .78)
Net cash fromfused in) financing activities (242.1%) 11566 395.63 S60.66
Net increase/{decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 4519 18.94 (18.00) 1658
Opening cash and cash equivalents 20,35 141 19.41 1.5
Closing cash and cash equivalents 6554 20.35 141 19.41
For the half vear ended For the Year ended on
Notes - September 30, 2025 March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
I Component of Cash and Cash equivalents
Balances with banks 6553 19.94 095 19.15
Cash on hand 0.01 041 046 0.26
65,54 1035 1.41 19.41

2 Note The above Annexure should be read with Note 1 10 44
3 Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared under the mdirect method as set out i the Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 7 “Statement of Cash Flows™ as specified in the Compames
{Inchan Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015

4 Previous vear's figures have been regrouped reclassilied wherever applicable

or and on behall ofYhe Board of Directors
Bombay Coated Apd Special Steels Limited (Formerly known as
‘pated And Special Steels Private Limited)

Vi

s per our report of even date

for SHAI, SHAI & SHAH
Chagtered Accountants
ion Number

H645TW

B e
Nitin Vijuykumar Gupta Vijaykumar Himmatrai Gupta
Darector [Mrector
DIN: 08650512 630511

e
Sonam Gupta
Company Secretary
Membership No. AS3E81

umber 049361

Place: Mumba
Dute 3rd Junuary, 2026
UDIN 2604936 1 U OSHAMTI92



Buombay Coated And Special Steels Limited
(Formerly known as Bombay Coated And Special Steels Provae Limied)
CIN L272090MH2009PLC335077
Restated Statemeni of changes in equity
1Al amounts i INR malhons except per share data and unless otherwise siated)

A, Equity Share Capital
Equity shares of INR 10 eich issued, subseribed and Tully puid

Fur the vear ended Sepiember 30, 2025 {Refer Nuie 2.3)

Particwulrs Noles Number of Shares A iiang
As at Apnl 1, 2023 4 S0 00, (00 99 00
Add Bonis shoces Issued during the vear 2.97.00 (0 297 0O
As ai March 31, 2025 3.0 (00, (W Jaa.0n
Fur the vear ended March 31, 2025
Particusbrs Nales Number al Shares At dunl
As at Apnl 1, 2024 4 99,00,000 99 00
Add lssued dumng the year - i i
As ot March 31, 2025 9,0, (M0 94900
Far the year ended March 31, 2024
Particualrs Nutes Number af Shares Amoung
As at )"rpnl 1, 2023 14 S5, 00, D00 a5 0o
Add lssued dunng the vear - .00
As at March 31, 2024 9, 00,00 9980
For the vear ended March 31, 2023
Parficualrs Nutes Number af Shares Amaount
Asg at Apnl |, 2023 14 30,00, 00 0 00
Add lssued duning the vear (Right lssue) 4900, 000 49 00
Ax at March 31, 2023 a9, 00, o0 a4, 00
H.  Other Equity
HReserves and surplus
Pariiculars Retati cauinge Other ',“"""“"i“ Tatal ather equity
o
As ot March 31, 2025 va212 (064 73148
Profit for the year (RUIRE] - 1014
Honus lsue 1297 () (257.00)
Other comprehensive incoime for the vear, net of income tax - 010 014
As ot September 30, 2025 S45.26 10.54) £44.71
As ol March 31, 2024 445 39 {0 5} 444 59
Profit for the vear 28072 - 18671
Oiher comprehensive income for the year. net of meame tax - 0ia 0le
As il Vi 31, 1025 73211 (0647 T.llé
As al March 31, 2023 23402 (05T 23345
Profit for the vear 211 38 - 21138
(hher comprehensive income for the vear, net of mcome iax - 10 .23) i0.23)
As at March .“! 2024 445,39 (080} 444,59
As at March 31, 2022 7735 - T7.38
Add: Prior period adjustinents s
Profin for the vear 156 66 156 6
Uhiher comprehensive income for the vear, net of income tax. = {0.57) {057
As it March 31, 2023 234,02 10.57) 233,45

Nature and purpose of reserves:
Ratained Eamings

Retained samings are the profitsfoss eamedincured i date, less any transfers 1o olher reserves and dividends distribuled.

Note The above Amnevure should be resd wath Note | 1044
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4 Capital Work-in-Progress

Cost/Deemed cost as at March 31, 2022
Additions

Capitahised durning the vear

Cost/Deemed cost as at March 31, 2023

Cost/Deemed cost as ai March 31, 2023
Additions

Capitahised durng the vear

Cost/Deemed cost as at March 31, 2024

Cost/Deemed cost as at March 31, 2024
Addimons

Capitalised during the vear

Cost/Deemed cost as at March 31, 2025

Cost/Deemed cost as at March 31, 2025
Addmons

Capitahised during the year

Cost/Deemed cost as at September 30, 2025

Bombay Coated And Special Steels Limited
{Formerly known as Bombay Coated And Special Steels Prvaie Limited)
CIN:U2T209MH2019PLCI35077
Notes forming part of the Restated Financial Information
(Al amounts in INR millions, except per share data and unless otherwise stuted)

Land

Buldings

Furniture
Plant and  and
Machinery Fixiures  Vehicles

Office
cguipment

Computers  Total

172
1.72

5087 589
E 204
5087 385

185

. 60.32
- 6l
- 5471
= 5471

M7

Net carrving value as at March 31, 2023

Net carrying value as at March 31, 2024

Net carrying value as at March 31, 2025

Net earrving value as at September 30, 2025

None of the projects has exceaded i1s cost compared to its Onginal plan
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Significant Accounting Policies and Explanatory notes on Financial Statements

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Bombay Coated And Special Steels Lumited 15 a public company domciled in India ongimally mcorporated as Bombay Coated And Special Steels
Private Limited and the name of our company was subsequently changed 1o “Bombay Coated And Special Steels Limited”, upon conversion of the
campany from a private limited 1o a public lmited company, pursuant to a board resolution dated January 21, 2025, and a sharcholders resolution dated
Janwary 22, 2025, and a fresh certificate of incorporation was issued on February 14, 2025 by the registrar of companies, central processing centre.
being corporate wdentification number CIN. U27200MH2019PLC335077 The company 15 a limited company incorporated under the provisions of the
compames act, 2013 Bombay Coated And Special Steels Limited is nanning successfully and protiessionally in the business ol processing of steel coils,
Registered office of the Company 15 situated ar 2602, Parinee 1, 7-A Shah Industrial Fstate, Andberi West, Andhen, Mumbai, Maharashira, India,
400053

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENT :

This note provides a detmled hist of the matenal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these Restated Fmancial information

ent of Compliance an is of
The Reswted Fimancial Information of the Company compnises of the Restated Statement of Assets and Liabilines as at 30th September, 2025, 3151
March 2025, 315t March 2024 and 3151t March 2023, the Restated Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Restated
Staterment of Changes in Equity for the penod ended 30th September. 2025 and vears ended 311 March 2025, 3151 March 2024 and 315t March 2023,
and the Matenial Accounting Policies and other explanatory information relating to such financial penods (referred 1o collectively as *Restated financial
Information’)
These Restated Financial Information have been prepared by the Management of the Company as required under the Securities and Exchange Board of
Indin (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulanons, 2018, as amended (“ICDR Regulanons™) issued by the Secunties and Exchange
Board of India ('SEBT), i pursiunce of the Secunties and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992, for the purpose of inclusion in the Drafl Red Herring
Prospectus (DRHP* ) m connection with the proposed Tnitial Public Offering of equity shares of face value of Rs 10 each of the Company comprising a
fresh issue and an affer for sale of equity shares held by the selling shareholders (the “OiTer™), prepared by the Company i terms of the requirements of
fa) Secthon 26 of Part | of Chapter 111 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act™),
{b) ICDR Regulanons;
fe) The Guidance Node on Reports in Company Prospectuses (Revised 2009) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAL) (the
“Chndance Note"), and
The Restated Financial Information of the Company have been prepared to comply in all material respects with the Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind

AST)as presenibed under Section 133 of the Act read with the Compamies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules. 2015 jas amended from tume 1o time),

presentation requirements of Divasion [T of Schedule 111 of the Act, as applicable to the financial statements and other relevant provisions of the Act
The Restated Fimancial Information of the Company were authonzed for issue by the Board of Directors at their meetng held on 3rd January, 2026

These Restated Finaneial Informanon of the Company have been compiled from

ia) Audited Ind AS Financial Statements of the Company as at and for the period’ vear ended 30th September, 2025 and 3151 March 2023 prepared m
accordance with recognition and measurement principles under Ind AS as specified under section 133 of the Act and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India and presentation requirements of Division 11 of Schedule 111 of the Act which have been approved by the Board of Directors
al therr meeting held on 3rd Januwary, 2026, on which the Auditors have expressed an unmodified opinion

(b} Audied Special Purpose Ind AS Financial Statements of the Company as at and for the years ended 315t March 2024 and 31st March 2023 wiich
were prepared by the Company affer taking into consideration the requirements of the ICDR Regulations in accordance with Ind AS prescribed under
Section 135 of the Act read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2013, as amended. and other accounting principles genemily accepted
m India and which have been approved by the Board of Directars of the Company at their meeting held on 3rd January, 2026 on which the Auditors
have expressed an unmodified opinion

{e) The financial information for the vears ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023 included in the special purpose Ind AS financial statements are
based on the previously issued statutory financial statements prepared for the vears ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023 in accordance with the
Companies { Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006 & audited and reported by statutory auditor, Mis Shah, Shah & Shah |, Chartered Accountants having
Firm Registration Number 116437W, has issued an unmodified audit opinion vide audit repons dated 2nd Septembet. 2024 and Sth September . 2023
respectively, and which has been translated imo ligures as per Ind AS after incorporating Ind AS adjustments to align accounting policies, exemptions
and disclosures as adopted by the Company

The Company has prepared its financial statements in accordance with accounting standards notified under Section 133 of the Act, read together with
paragraph 7 of the Compamies (Accounts) Rules. 2014 (“Indian GAAP™ or “Previous GAAP”) due to which the Special purpose Ind AS financial
slatements were prepared tor the purpose of Imbial Public Offer (1PO)

The financial stotement for the year ended 3151 March 2023 15 the first set of Financial Staterments prepared 1n accordance with the requirements of IND
AS 101 - First ume adoption of Indian Accounting Standards. Accordingly, the ransition date to IND AS 15 01 April 2023 Up to the Financial vear
ended March 31, 2024, the Company prepared its financial statements in accordance with accounting standards notified under the Section 133 of the
Act, read together with paragmph 7 of the Companies { Accounts) Rules, 2014 (“Indian GAAP™ or "Previous GAAP™) due to wiich the Special purpose
Ind AS finaneial statements were prepared for the purpose of Tnitial Public OfTer (TR0
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Significant Accounting Policies and Explanatory notes on Financial Statements

The financial statement for the vear ended 31st March 2023 s the first set of Financial Statements prepared i accordance with the requirements of|
IND AS 101 - Fiest ime adoption of Indian Accounting Standards. Accordingly. the transition date o IND AS is 01 Apnil 2023, Up to the Financial
vear ended March 31, 2024, the Company prepared its financial statements in accordance with accounting standards notified under the Secuon 133 of
the Act, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules. 2014 (“Indian GAAP” or "Previous GAAP”) due to which the Special
purpose Ind AS financial statements were prepared for the purpose of lmitial Public Offer (1PO)

The Audited Special Purpose Ind AS Financial Statements for the vear ended 3 1st March 2024 and 315t March 2023 have been prepared after making
suitable adjustments to the accounting heads from thewr Indian GAAP values following the accounting policy choices (both mandatory exceptions and
optional exemptions availed as per Ind AS 101 as at the transition date and as per the presentation, accounting policies and grouping/classifications
followed as at and for the year ended on 31st March 2025, Adjustments made to the previously issued Indian GAAP Financial Statements o comply
with Ind AS have been audited by existing stalutory auditors, M/s Shah, Shah & Shah , Chartered Accountamts. The basis of preparation for specific
items where exemptions have been applied and reconciliation between Indian GAAP and Ind AS has been disclosed in Note 47 of the Restated
Financial Statements,

These Audited Special Purpose Ind AS Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 3 15t March 2024 and 31st March 2023 are not the statutory
financial statements under the Companies Act, 2013,

The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the Company in preparation of the Restated Financial Information and are consistent with
those adopted in the preparation of Audited Ind AS Financial Statements as at and for the period ended 30th September, 2025

These Restated Financial Information have been prepared on a going concern basis

These Restated Financial Information does not reflect the effects of events that occurred subsequent to the respective dates of the board meeting held
for the approval of the Financial Statements as at and for the period ended 30th September. 2025 and vears ended 315t March 2025, 315t March 2024
and 3 st March 2023 as mentioned above.

The Restated Financial Information:

(a) Have been prepared aller mcorporating adjustments for the changes in accounting policies, matenal errors and regroupmg/reclassifications
retrospectively in the period ended’ financial vears ended 30th September, 20235, 315t March 20235, 315t March 2024 and 3 st March 2023 (o reflect the
same accounting treatment as per the accounting policies and grouping/classifications followed as at and for

the vear ended 3 1st March 2028

(b} Do not require any adjustment for modification as there 1s no modification in the underlying audit reports: and

(€) Hove been prepared in accordance with the Act. [CDR Regulations and the Guidance Note.

All amounts included in the Restated Financial Information are presented in Indian Rupees (“INR™ or “27), which is also the Company’s functional
currency and all values are stated as INR or 2 million rounded of up to two decimals, except when otherwise indicated

Basis of preparation and presentation: Historical cost convention:

The Restated Financial Information of the Company have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following assets and liabilities which
have been measured at fair value:

(a)  Certain financial assets and habilities measured at fair value (refer accounting policy regarding financial instruments) and

(b)  Defined benetits plan= plan assets are measured at far value.

Current versus non-current classification:

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification.

An assel s treated as current w it is:

- Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cvele: or

- Held primarily for the purpose of trading; or

- Expected 1o be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, or

- Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months afier the reporting period All
other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:

- Itis expected to be settled in normal operating cvele: or

= Itis held primarily for the purpose of rading, or

= Itis due o be seuled within twelve months after the reporting period: or

- There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for a1 least twelve months after the reporting period
All other labilities are ¢lassified as non-current

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities respectively

The operating cyele 1s the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash and cash equivalents. The Company has
identified twelve months as 118 operating cvele.
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Significant Accounting Policies and Explanatory notes on Financial Statements

Kev accounting judgments, estimates and assumiptions:

The preparation of the Restated Financial Information in conformity with Ind AS reguires management 1o make estimates. judgements and
assumptions These estimates, judgements and assumptions affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assels and
liabifities, the disclosures of contingent assets and habilities a1 the date of the Restated Financial Information and the reported amounts of revenues|
and expenses durmng the period Application of accounting policies thal require crtical accounting estimates involving comples and subjective
judgements and the use of assumpions in these Restated Financial Information have been disclosed in the notes below

A, Judgments:

In the process of applving Company ‘s accounting policies, management has made the following judgments, which have the most significant effect on
the amounts recognised in the Restated Financial [nformation

fa) Leases:

The Company determines the lease term as the non-cancellable term of the lease, together with any periods covered by an option 1o extend the lease if
1t 15 reasonably certain to be exercised, or any penods covered by an option 1o lerminate the lease. if it 15 reasonably certain not to be exercised.

The Company applies judgment in evaluating whether it is reasonably certain whether o exeroise the option o renew or terminate the lease That 1s, 1
considers oll relevant factors that ereate an economic incentive for it to exercise either the renewal or termination. After the commencement date, the|
Company reassesses the lease term if there 1s a significant event or change in circumstances that 1s within its control and affects its ablity to exercise|
or not to exercise the option o renew or (o lermunate (¢ g, construction of sigmficant leasehold improvements or sigmficant customisation lo the
leased asset)

B.Estimatesand assumptions:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Tnd AS requires that the management of the Company makes estimates and assumptions|
that alfect the reported amounts of ncome and expenses of the penod. the reported balances of assets and liabilities and the disclosures relating 1o)
contingent liabilites as of the date of the financial statements. The estimaies and underlying assumptions made by management are explained under|
respective policies. Revisions 1o accounting estimates (nclude useful lives of property, plant and equipment & intangible assets, allowance for|
expected credit loss. future obligations in respect of retirement benefit plans, expected cost of completion of contracts, fair value/recoverable|
amount measurement, ete. Difference. if any, between the actual results and estimates s recognised in the peniod in which the results are known

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a significant nsk of causing|
a material adjustment to the carmying amounts of assets and liabilives, are deseribed below. Accounting esumates could change from penod to period
Actual results could differ from these estmates Appropnate changes i estimales are made as management becomes aware of changes in
circumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the Restated Financial Information in the peniod in which changes are|
made and i material, then effects are disclosed in the notes to the Restated Financial Information

(a) Taxes

Uncentainties exist with respect to the interpretation of tlax regulations, changes in tax laws, and the amoum and tming of future taxable income
Given the wide range of business relationships differences arising between the actual results and the assumptions made, or future changes 10 such
assumplions, could necessitate future adjustments o tax income and expense already recorded The Company establishes provisions, based on
reasonable estimates. The amount of such provisions is based on various factors. such as expenence of previous tax sudits and diffening]
mterpretations of tax regulations by the taxable entity and the responsible tax authority

(b) Defined benefit plans:

The cost of defined benefit plans (1e gratwity benefit) is determined using actuarial valuations An actuanial valuation involves making various
assumptions which may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases,
mortality rates and future pension increases Due to the complexity of the valuation, the underlying assumptions and its long-term nature. a defined
benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumpions. All assumplions are reviewed at cach reporting date. The same is disclosed in
Note 29 “Employee Benefit Expenses™.

fe) Fair value measurement of financial instruments:

When the far values of financial assets and financial Liabilites recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured based on quoted prices in active
markets. their far value 1s measured using valuation techmiques, including the discounted cash flow (DCF) model, which involve vanous judgements
and assumptions
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Significant Accounting Policies and Explanatory notes on Financial Statements
(d) Property, plant and equipment:

Property, plant and equipment represents significant portion of the asset base of the Company. The tharge in respect of periodie depreciation is derived
after determining an estimate of assets expected useful life and expected value at the end of its useful lite. The useful life and residual value of
Company's ts are determined by management at the time asset is acquired and reviewed periodically including at the end of each reporting period,
The useful life is based on historical experience with similar assets. in anticipation of future events, which may have impact on their life such as change
in technology or commercial obsolescence arising from changes or improvements in production or from a change in market demand of the product or
service output of the asset.

Material Accounting Policies:

(A)Property, Plant and Equipment

(1) Recognition and Measurement:

An item ol property. plant and equipment thm qualifies as an asset is measured on initial recognition at its cost. Following the initial recognition, all
items of property. plant and equipment are measured at cost. less accumulated depreciation, and accumulated impairment losses. if any. The cost of an
item of property. plant and equipment comprises its purchase price. including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes or levies. directly
attributable cost of bringing the item to its working condition for its intended use and the initial estimate of decommissioning, restoration and similar
liabilities, if any. Such cost also includes the cost of replacing part of the property. plant and equipment and borrowing costs for long-lerm
construction projects if the recognition criteria are met. Other Indirect expenses incurred relating to project. net of income eamed during the project
development stage prior to its intended use. are considered as pre-operative expenses and disclosed under Capital Work-in- Progress. ltems such as
spare parts, stand-by equipment and servicing equipment that meet the definition of property. plant and equipment are capitalised at cost and
depreciated over their useful life.

If significant parts of an item of property. plant and equipment have different useful lives. then they are accounted for as separale items (major
components) of property. plant and equipment. The Management of respective companies have carried out the technical review for identification of
significant components with different useful life with that of useful life ol the original assets o which it belongs. However, based on technical analysis,
it has been noticed that the useful life of the significant components is more or less remain the same with that of the original assets to which it belongs
s0 no separate useful life are assigned to significant components. All the significant components are depreciated based on the same usetul life with that
of original assets to which it belongs.

(ii) "Subsequent Expenditure:

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only ifit is probable that the future economie benefits associated with the expenditure will Qow to the Company
and cost of the item can be measured reliably.
(iii) "Depreciation:

Depreciation on items of property. plant and equipment is provided 1o the extent of depreciable amount on the Written-Down Value (WDV) Method.
Depreciation is provided by the Company based on useful life of the assets as prescribed in Schedule 11 of the Act, Freehold land is not depreciated,
Useful Life considered for calculation of depreciation for various class of assets are as under:

Sr. No. Fropeety, Piantand | - oot ife (Yenra)
Equipment class

| Building 30
2 Plant & Machinery 13
3 Furniture & Fixtures 10
4 Vehicle / Motor Cars

3 Office Equipments 5
[} Computer & Softwares 3
) Mobile Phones 5
8 Other Assets 1)

The useful lives, residual values of each part of an item of property. plant and equipment and the depreciation methods are reviewed at the end of each
reporting period. If any of these expectations differs from previous estimates, such change is accounted for as a change in an accounting estimate and
adjusted prospectively.

(iv) 'De-recognition:

The carrving amount of an item of property. plant and equipment is derecognised on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from
its use or disposal.

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of property. plant and -.qmpmenl. are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the statement o and loss when the asset is derecognised.
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Significant Accounting Policies and Explanatory notes on Financial Statements
(v) Capital Work-in-Progress (CWIP)

Projects under which tangible assets are not yet ready for their intended use and other capital work-in-progress are carried at cost. comprising direct
cost. related incidental expenses and attributable borrowing costs. Advances given towards acquisition of fixed assets outstanding at each balance sheet
date are disclosed as other non-current assets and not included as a pant of capital work-in-progress.

Costs incurred during the period of implementation of a project, 6ill it is commissioned. is accounted as capital work-in-progress and after
commissioning the same is transferred/allocated to the respective item of property, plant and equipment.

(B) Intangible Assets

(i) "Recognition and Measurement

Intangible assets are recognised when it is probable that the future economic benefits that are attributable to the assets will flow 1o the Company and
the cost of the asset can be measured reliably, Intangible assels are initially measured at cost. Such intangible assets are subsequently measured al cost
less accumulated amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses,

(i) "Subsequent Exepnditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied in the specific asset to which it relates. All other
expenditure is recognised in statement of profit and loss in the period in which expenditure is incurred.
.

(iii)' Amortization

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over the estimated useful economic life using the Written-Down Value (WDV) Method, The
amortisation expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised in the statement of profit and loss. The estimated useful life of intangible assets
as determined by the Company as per Schedule I of the Act

(C ) 'Leases

The Company evaluates if an arrangement qualifies to be a lease as per the requirements of Ind AS 116, Identification of a lease requires significant
Judgment.

The Company uses judgment in assessing whether a contract (or part of contract) include a lease. the lease term (including anticipated renewals), the
applicable discount rate. variable lease pavments whether are in-substance fixed. The judement involves assessment of whether the asset included in
the contract is a fully or partly identified asset based on the facts and circumstances, whether the contract include a lease and non-lease component and
if' so. separation thereol for the purpose of recognition and measurement. determination of lease term basis, inter alia the non-cancellable period of
lease and whether the lessee intends 1o opt for continuing with the use of the asset upon the expiry thereof. and whether the lease payments are fixed
are variable or a combination of both.

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance of the arrangement at the inception of the lease. The
arrangement is. or contains, a lease if fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a
right to use the assel or assets. even il that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement.

For arrangements entered prior to transition date. the Company has determined whether the arrangement contain lease on the basis of facts and
circumstances existing on the date of transition.

The Company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.c.. the date the underlying asset is available for use). Right-ot-
use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. and adjusted for any re- measurement of lease
libilities. The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities recognised, initial direct costs incurred. and lease payments made at or
before the commencement date less any lease incentives received. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the unexpired period
of lease.
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Significant Accounting Policies and Explanatory notes on Financial Statements

{ii) Lease Liabilities

At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognises lease liabilities measured at the present value of lease payvments to be made over the
lease term. The lease payments include fixed payments (including in substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives receivable. variable lease
payments that depend on an index or a rate. and amounts expeeted to be paid under residual value guarantees, In caleulating the present value of lease
payments, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate at the lease commencement date because the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily
determinable. After the commencement date. the amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect the acceretion of interest and reduced for the lease
payments made. In addition. the carrving amount of lease liabilities is re-measured if there is a modification. a change in the lease term. or a change in
the lease payment

{iii) Shori-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Company applies the shori-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases (i.e.. those leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less
from the commencement date and do not contain a purchase option). Further the above lease also qualifies for low-value assels recognition exemption
as they are of low-value. Lease payments on short-term leases and leases of low-value assets are recognised as expense on a straight-line basis over the
lease term.,

Financial Assets

i) Initi nition and Measurement

All financial assets are initially recognised at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly atributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets,
which are not at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (FVTPL). are adjusted to the fair value on initial recognition. Purchase and sale of financial assets
are recognised using trade date accounting.

(i) Subsequent Measurement
{a) Financial Assets measured at Amortised Cost (AC)
A Financial asset is subsequently measured at amortised cost if' it meets the following criteria:

i. the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows, and

ii. the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on a specified date 1o cash Mows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal outstanding.

(b) Fimancial Assets measured at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCT)

A Financial Asset is measured at FVTOCL if it meets the following criteria:

i. the asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets, and

ii. the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that represents solely payvments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding,

The Company has made an irrevocable election for its investments which are classified as equity instruments 1o present the subsequent changes in fair
value in other comprehensive income based on its business model.

On de-recognition of such financial assets. cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in other comprehensive income is not reclassified from the
equity to statement of profit and loss,

(e} Financial Assets measured at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)

A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured at FVTPL. These assets are subsequently measured at fair value.

Net gains and losses. including any interest or divided mcome, are recognised in profit or loss.

Financial assets are reclassified subsequent to their recognition. if the Company changes its business model for managing those financial assets.
Changes in business model are made and applied prospectively from the reclassification date which is the first day of immediately next reporting
period following the changes in business model in accordance with principles laid down under Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments.

{ d ) Other Equity Investments

All other equity investments are measured at fair value. with value changes recognised in statement of profit and loss, except for those equity
investments for which the Company has elected to present the value changes in other comprehensive income. However. dividend on such equity
investments is recognised in statement of profit and loss when the Company right to receive payment is established,

{ ¢ ) Impairment of Financial Assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company (ECL) model. for evaluating impairment of financial assets other than those measured at Fair Value
Through Profit and Loss (FVTPL). Expected credit losses are measured through a loss allowance at an amount equal to:

The 12-months expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from those default events on the financial instrument that are possible within
12 months afier the reporting date): or

Full lifetime expected credit fosses (expected credit losses that res

QN
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Significant Accounting Policies and Explanatory notes on Financial Statements

For trade receivables the Company applies "simplified approach” which requires expected lifetime losses to he recognised from initial recognition of
the receivables. The Company uses historical default rates to determine impairment loss on the portfolio of trade receivables. Al every reporting date
these historical default rates are reviewed and changes in the forward looking estimates are analysed.

For other assets. the Company uses |2-month ECL 1o provide for impairment loss where there is no significant inerease in credit risk. If there is
significant increase in credit risk. full lifetime ECL is used.

Financial Liabilities

(i) Initial Recognition and Measurement

All financial liabilities are recognised at fair value and in case of borrowings. net of dircctly attributable cost. Fees of recurring nature are directly
recognised in the statement of profit and loss as finance cost,

{ii) Subsequent Measurement

Financial liabilities are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest method. For trade and other payables maturing within one vear from the
balance sheet date. the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments,

{iii) De-recognition of Financial Instruments

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights 1o the cash flows from the financial asset expire or it transfers the financial
asset and the transter qualifies for de- recognition under Ind AS 109. If the Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a
transferred financial asset, the Company continues to recognize the financial asset and also recognizes a borrowing for the proceeds received.

A financial liability (or a part of a financial liability) is derecognised from the balance sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged
or cancelled or expired.

(iv) Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is presented in the balance sheet when. and only when, the Company has a legally
enforceable right to set off the amount and it intends. either to settle them on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously,

Fair Value Measurement

The Company measures {inancial instruments. such as. invesiments. derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between markel participants at the
measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place
cither:

= In the principal market for the asset or liability.

= In the absence of a principal market. in the most advantageous market for the asset or ligbility. The principal or the most advantageous market must
be accessible by the Company.
The fair value of an asset or a liability s measured vsing the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability,
assuming that market participants act in their best economic interest. The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances
and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value. maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the use of
unobservable inputs. All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the consolidated financial statements are categorized
within the fair value hierarchy. described as follows, which gives highest priority 1o quoted prices in active markets and the lowest priority 1o
unobservable inputs.

Level 1-—-Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liahilities.

Level 2---Valuation techniques for inputs other than quoted prices included within Level | that are observable for the asset or Liability cither directly
or indirectly.

E
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Level 3---Valuation techmiques for inputs that are unobservable for the asset or liability.

For the purpose of lair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes ol assets and liabilities on the basis of the nature. characteristics and
risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

Impairment of Non-Financial Assets

Ihe company non-financial assets. other than inventories and deferred tax assets. are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any
indication of impairment. 11 any such indication exists, then the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated.

For impairment testing, assets that do not generate independent cash inflows are grouped together into cash generating units (CGLUs), Each CGU
represents the smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or CGUSs.

The recoverable amount of a CGU (or an individual asset) is the higher of its value in use and its fair value less costs to sell. Value in use is based on
the estimated future cash flows. discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value
of money and the risks speeific to the CGU (or the asset).

The Company corporate assets (e.g.. central office building for providing support to various CGUSs) do not generate independent cash inflows, To
determine impairment ol a corporate asset. recoverable amount is determined for the CGUs to which the corporate asset belongs.

An impaimment loss is recognised il the carrving amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its estimated recoverable amount. Impairment losses are
recognised in the statement ol profit and loss except for properties previously revalued with the revaluation surplus taken to other comprehensive
income. For such properties, the impairment is recognised in other comprehensive income up to the amount of any previous revaluation surplus. An
impairment loss in respect of assets for which impairment loss has been recognised in prior periods. the Company reviews at each reporting date
whether there is any indication that the loss has decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the
estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. Such a reversal is made only 1o the extent that the asset’s carrving amount does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined. net of depreciation or amortisation. if no impairment loss had been recognised.

Foreign Currencies Transactions and Translation

(i) Funetional and Presentation Currency:

ltems included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates ('the
functional currency’). The Company

Restated Financial Information are presented in Indian Rupee (INR) which is also the Company”s Functional Currency.
(ii) Transactions and Balances:

On initial recognition, transactions in for¢ign currencies entered by the Company are recorded in the functional eurrencies, by applying to the foreign
currency rate, the spot exchange rate between the functional currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction. Exchange differences!
arising on foreign exchange transactions settled during the period are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Foreign currency monetary items (Monetary assets and liabilities) owstanding of the Company as at the reporting date are translated using the
exchange rates prevailing at such reporting dates. Non-monetary items that are measured at historical cost in a foreign currency. are translated using!
the exchange rate ai the date of the transaction. Non-monetary items that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency, are translated using the
exchange rates at the date when the fair value is measured.

In case of an asset. expense or income where a non-monetary advance is paid/received. the date of ransaction is the date on which the advance was
initially recognised. If there were multiple payments or receipts in advance. multiple dates of transactions are determined for each pavment or receipt
ol advance consideration.
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(iii) Exchange DifTerences:

Exchange differences arising out of these translations are recognised in the statement of profit and loss in the period in which they arise with exceplion
ol exchange differences arising on translation of non-monetary items measured at fair value is treated in line with the recognition of the gain or loss on
the change in fair value of the item (i.e. translation differences on items whose fair value gain or loss is recognised in other comprehensive income or
statement of profit and loss are also recognised in other comprehensive income or statement of profit and loss. respectively),

Cash and cash Equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid financial instruments. which are readily convertible into known amounts of cash that are subject to an
insignificant risk of change in value and having original maturities of three months or less from the date of purchase. o be cash equivalents. Cash and
cash equivalents consist of balances with banks which are unrestricted for withdrawal and usage.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past evenL. it is probable that an outflow ol
resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. 1]
the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific
to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

(i) contingent liability is:

() apossible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the entity or;

(b}  a present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognised because:

i. itis not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benelits will be reguired to settle the obligation or

il.  the amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability,

Disclosure of contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation arising from past events. the existence of which will be confirmed only by
the occurrence or non-oceurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or a present obligation that
arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle or a reliable
estimate of amount cannot be made.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from the past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the oceurrence or non- oceurrence
of one or more of uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the entity. Contingent assets are disclosed in the Restated Financial
Information by way of notes to accounts when an inflow of economic benefits is probable.

Reler note no. 35 for additional details of Contingent liabilities

Discontinued operations and non-current assets held for sale
Discontinued operation is a component of the Company that has been disposed of or classified as held for sale and represents a major line of business.

Non-current assets and disposal groups are classified as held for sale if their carrving amount is intended to be recovered principally through a sale
(rather than through continuing use) when the asset (or disposal group) is available for immediate sale in its present condition subject only to terms
that are usual and customary for sale of such asset (or disposal group) and the sale is highly probable and is expected 1o qualify for recognition as a
completed sale within one year from the date of classification,

Non-current assets and disposal groups classified as held for sale are measured at lower of their carrving amount and fair value less costs to sell,
Revenue Recognition (Revenue from Contracts with Customers)

The Company derives revenue primarily from processing of Steel Coils,

(i) Sale of Goods & Services:

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when a performance obligation is satisfied by transfer of promised goods or services o a
customer.
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For performance obligation satisfied over time. the revenue recognition is done using input method by measuring the progress lowards complete
satisfaction of performance obligation. The progress is measured in terms of a proportion of actual cost incurred to- date. to the total estimated cost
attributable to the performance obligation as it best depicts the transfer of control that vecurs as costs are incurred.

The Company transfers control of a good or service over time and therefore satisfies a performance obligation and recognises revenue over a period of
time if one of the following criteria is met:

{a) the customer simultaneously consumes the benefit of the Company’s performance or.

(b) the customer controls the asset as it is being created/enhanced by the company’s performance or.

(¢} there is no alternative use of the and the company has neither explicit or implicit right of payment considering legal precedents,

In all other cases. performance obligation is considered as satisfied at a point in time.

The revenue is recognised o the extent of transaction price allocated 1o the performance obligation satisfied. Transaction price is the amount of

consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring goods or services Lo a customer excluding amounts collected on
behalf of a third party.

(ii) Significant judgments are used in:

4. Determining the revenue o be recognised in case of performance obligation satisfied over a period of time: revenue recognition is done by
measuring the progress towards complete satisfaction of performance obligation.

b.  Determining the expected losses, which are recognised in the period in which such losses become probable based on the expected total contract
cost as at the reporting date.

(iii) Revenue from operations:

Revenue includes adjustments made towards liquidated damages and variation wherever applicable. Escalation and other claims. which are not
ascertainable/acknowledged by customers are not taken into account.

The Company does not expect to have any contracts where the period between the transfer of the promised goods or services 1o the customer and
payment by the customer exceeds one year, As a consequence. it does not adjust any of the transaction prices for the time value of money.
(iv} Dividend and Interest Income:

Dividend income from investments is recognized when the Company’s right 1o reccive the payment has been established. which is generally when
shareholders approve the dividend.

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow o the Company and the amount of income
can be measured reliably. Interest income is acerued on time basis. by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable.

For all debt instruments measured cither at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income. interest income is recorded using the
Effective Interest Rate (EIR), which is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payvments or receipis over the expected life of the
financial instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate. to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset or to the amortised cost of a financial
liability. Interest income is included in other income in the statement of profit and loss.

(v) Government grants, subsidies and export incentives:

Government grants are recognised where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and all attached conditions will be complied with.

Government grants relating to income are deferred and recognised in the profit or loss over the period necessary to match them with the costs that they
are intended to compensate and presented within other income.

Government grants/subsidies relating to the purchase of property, plant and equipment are deducted from the Carrving amount of the Assets. The grant
is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss over the useful life of the depreciable assets.
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Inventories
Inventories have been valued on the following basis;

Nature of lnventories Basis of Inventories Valuwation

Inventories of Raw Materials are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value,

Raw Material Stock Cost includes cost of purchase and other costs ineurred in bringing the inventories o their present

location and condition. Cost is determined on Weighted Average basis. Cost of raw material
excludes all taxes and duties.

Semi-Finished (WIP) Goods | Semi-Finished (WIP) Goods Stocks are valued at cost plus appropriate overheads directly
Stock attributable to manufacturing activity

Inventories ol Finished Goods are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

Finished Goods Stock : = . £
Cost represents material, labour and manufacturing expenses and other incidental costs to bring
the inventory in present location and condition.

Stores & Spares Stock Stores & Spares stocks are valued at cost.
Stock in Transit Stock in transit stocks is valued at material cost.
Provision For Current And Deferred Tax

(i} Current Tax: Current income-tax is measured at the amount expected 1o be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income-tax Act. 1961
enacted in India and tax laws prevailing in the respective tax jurisdictions where the company operates. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the
amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted. at the reporting date.

(i} Deferred tax: is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and
their carrying amounts in the financial statements. However, deferred tax liabilities are not recognized if they arise from the initial recognition of
goodwill. Deferred tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period and
are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realized or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

(iii) Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT):

Minimum Altemate Tax (MAT) is not applicable to the company as opted for Lower Taxation u/s 1 15BAA.

(iv) Presentation of Current and Deferred Tax:
Current and deferred tax are recognised as income or an expense in the statement of profit and loss, except when they relate to items that are
recognised in other comprehensive income, in which case. the current and deferred tax income/expense are recognised in other comprehensive income.

The Company offsets current tax assets and current tax liabilities. where it has a legally enforceable right to set ofY the recognised amounts and where it
intends either to settle on a net basis, or 1o realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. In case of deferred tax assets and deferred tax
liabilities, the same are offset if the Company has a legally enforceable right to set ofl corresponding current tax assets against current tax liabilities
and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the Company.
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Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs includes interest & exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment o
the interest cost.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition. construction or production of an asset which necessarily take a substantial period of time to get
ready for their intended use or sale are capitalized as part of the cost of that asser. All other borrowing costs are recognised as an expensed in the
period in which they oceur.

Segment Reporting

The Company identifies operating segments based on the dominant source. nature of risks and return and the internal organisation and management
structure and for which discrete financial information is available. The CODM monitors the operating results of the segments for the purpose of
making decisions about resource allocation and performance assessment.

The operating segment has been identified and reported taking into account its internal financial reporting, performance evaluation and organizational
structure of its operations. Operating segment is reported in the manner evaluated by board. considered as chief operating decision maker under indAS
108 “Operating Segments™.

The Company has only one segment namely “processing of Steel Coils™ under Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) 108 on operating segments.

Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using the indireet method. whereby profiv(loss) before extraordinary items and tax is adjusted for the effeets of transactions of
non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash Hows [rom operating. investing and financing
activities of the Company are segregated based on the available information,

Event Occurring after the reporting period:
Where events occurring after the balunce sheet date provide evidence of conditions that existed at the end of the reporting period. the impact of such
events is adjusted within the financial statements. Otherwise, events afier the balance sheet date of material size or nature are only disclosed,

Recent Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
There are no new or amended standards issued but not effective as at the end of reporting period which may have a significant impact on the financials
statements ol the Company

First-Ti ion of Ind AS

The Company has volunlarily adopted Indian Accounting Standards as notilied by the Ministry of Corporate AfTairs and the financial statement for the
vear ended 31st March 2025 is the first set of Financial Statements prepared in accordance with the requirements of INID AS 101- First time adoption
of Indian Accounting Standards. Accordingly. the transition date to IND AS is 01st April 2023,

For all the periods up to and including the year ended 31st March 2024, the Company has prepared its annual financial statements in accordance with
accounting standards notified under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules. 2014
{Indian GAAP). due to which the Company has prepared its Special Purpose Ind AS Financial Statements for the purpose of Initial Public Offer (IPO)
for the year ended March 31, 2024, March 31, 2023 having transition date 01st April 2022,

The Special purpose Ind AS Financial Statements as at and for the vear ended 31 March 2024 and 31 March 2023 have been prepared after making
suitable adjustments to the accounting heads from their Indian GAAP values following accounting policies and accounting policy choices (both
mandatory exceptions and optional exemptions availed as per Ind AS 101) consistent with that used at the date of rransition to Ind AS (Ist April 2023)
and as per the presentation. accounting policies and grouping/classifications including revised Schedule 11 disclosures followed as at and for the vear,
ended 3 1st March 2025,

Ind AS 101 First Time adoption 1o Ind AS prescribes the accounting principles for first time adoption of Ind AS, It Jays downs various 'transition’
requirements when a Company adopts Ind AS for the first lime. The accounting under Ind AS should be applied retrospectively at the time of
transition to Ind AS. However, Ind AS 101 grants limited exemptions from these requirements. The Mandatory and Optional exemptions opted by the
Company are mentioned below.

The impact and effects of above transition to the equity as at 31 March 2024, 31 March 2023 and | April 2022 (Opening balance sheet date for Special
purpose financial statements) and on total comprehensive income for the years ended 31 March 2024 and 31 March 2023 has been explained as under.

Given below are the mandatory exceptions and optional exemptions applied In transition {rom previous GAAP to Ind AS:

Ind AS 101 allows first-time adopters certain exemptions from the retrospective application of certain requirements under Ind AS. The Company has
applied the following exemptions:
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(1) Mandatory Exceptions

The Company has applied the following exceptions to the retrospective application of Ind AS as mandatorily required under Ind AS 101,
{a) Estimates:

As per Ind AS 101 an entity's esimates In accordance with Ind AS at the date ol transition to Ind AS shall be consistent with estimates made for the
same date in accordance with previous GAAP (after adjustments to reflect any difference in accounting policies). unless there is objective evidence
that those estimates were In error.As per Ind AS 101 an entity's estimates In accordance with Ind AS at the date of transition o Ind AS shall be
consistent with estimates made for the same date in accordance with Indian GAAP (after adjusiments 1o reflect any difference in accounting policies).
unless there is objective evidence that those estimates were in error. Company's Ind AS estimates as at the transition date are consistent with the
eslimates as at the same date made in conformity with the Indian GAAP,

Company's Ind AS estimates as at April 01 2022 are consistent with the estimates as at the same date made in conformity with the previous GAAP

{a) Classification and Measurement of Financial assets and Financial Liabilities:

In accordance with Ind AS 101, the Company has assessed the classification and measurement of financial assets on the basis of facts and
circumstances that exist at the date of transition to Ind AS.

(1) Optional Exemptions

fa) Property Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets:

In accordance of Para DTAA. the Company has opted to continue with the carrving amount of all its Property Plant and Equipment and Intangible
assels measured in accordance with the previous GAAP as deemed cost on the date of transition 1o Ind AS.

(b) Leasee:

The Company has recognised Lease Liability and Right of Use asset. as required by Ind AS 116. on date of transition to Ind AS. In accordance with
Para DYB of Ind AS 101, the Company has recognised lease liability at the present value of the lease pavments, discounted using the lessee's
Ineremental borrowing rate at the date of transition to Ind AS and right-of-use asset at its carrying amount as if Ind AS 116 had been applied since the
commencement date of the lease. but discounted using the lessee's incremental borrowing rate at the date of transition to Ind AS measure a right-of~use
assel at the date of transition to Ind AS.

(e) Investments in Subsidiaries, Associates and Joint Venture:

On the date of transition to Ind AS. a Company has recognised investments In certain equity shares/mutual funds i.e. other than subsidiaries, associates
and Joint arrangements. asinstruments Fair value through Profit and loss (FVTPL). Accordingly, the Company has opted to designate such equity
investments as FVTPL.

(IH) Explanatory notes to the transition from Indian GAAP to IndAS:

(a) Lease Liability and Right of Use Asset:

In accordance with Para DYB of Ind AS 101, the Company has recognised right of use assets and lease liability pertaining to Property taken on Rent. at
the present value ol the lease payments made as at lease commencement date, discounted using the lessee's incremental borrowing rate at the date ol
transition to Ind AS and right-of-use asset at its carrving amount as if Ind AS 116 had been applied since the commencement date of the lease. but
discounted using the lessee's incremental borrowing rate at the date of ransition 1o Ind AS measure a right-Qf-use asset at the date of transition to Ind
AS.
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The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases /rent (i.e. those leases that have a lease term ol 12 months or
less from the commencement date and do not contain a purchase option).

(b} Non-Adjusting Events

Audit Qualifications Not Requiring Adjustments In the Restated Financial Information

{i) There are no audit qualifications in Auditor's Report tor the period and vears ended September 30. 2025, March 31, 2025 . March 31, 2024 and
March 31, 2023,

There were no qualifications reported in the annexure to the Auditor’s Report under the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order. 2016 & Companies
(Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 for the financial vear ended March 31, 2023 and March 31. 2024 respectively.

Dividend on Equity Shares

Particulars Period ended 30th Year ended 31st Year ended 3 1st March | Year ended 31st March
SRS September 2025 March 2025 2024 2023
Dividend on Equity shares

declared and paid during the

year

Dividend per equity share ol

face value of Rs. 10 each {31st

March 2025: Nil, 31st March

2024: Nil, 31st March 2023:

Nil per equity share of face

value of Rs. 10 cach)

Dividend distribution Tax on

[ividend

Total - - - -

Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.

T A

i} Financi ssets:
The Company classifies its financial assets at Fair value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVOCT) or Fair value through Profit & Loss (FVTPL)
The classification is based upon two tests namely Business Model Test (BMT) and Contractual Cash Flow Test (CCFT).

BMT: where entity's objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows.
CCFET: Where contractual cash {lows are solely payment of principal and interest on a specified due dates.
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2.23  Loans & Advances
The company extended loans and advances to both related and unrelated panies. To ensure proper classification of these financial assets. the Business
Model and Contractual Cash Flow tests must be met, However. the loans and advances did not pass the Contractual Cash Flow test (CCFT), leading
the company to classify them at Fair Value Through Profit & Loss (FVTPL).
The company has adopted [ndAS with a transition date April 01. 2023 for statutory filing, According to IndAS-101"First time Adoption of Indian
Accounting Standard” the company has option to carry loans & advance at its fair value or it may continue to carry at its historical cost which is known
as 'deemed cost”. The company has opted to carry the loans at deemed cost in pursuance of IndAS-101,
{i) 'Derecognition
Financial assets are derecognized (removed from the company’s statement of financial position) primarily when:
1. The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired. or
2. The company has transferred its rights 1o receive cash flows to a third party under a "pass through” arrangement and either:

a) The company transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial assel, or
b) The company retained the contractual right to receive the cash flows but assumes the obligation 1o pay them o one or more recipients.

If the company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial assets, the asset is derecognized. If not. the asset is
not derecognized. If the company neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks and rewards of ownership. the financial asset is
derecognized if the company has not retained control of it. If the company retains control. the asset continues 1o be recognized to the extent of its
continuing involvement in the financial asset.
(ii) "Impairment
In compliance with Ind AS 109, the company has evaluated and measured its Expected Credit Loss for impairment loss on financial assets. As ol the
review period. no such expected loss has been recognized.

2.24  Related Party Transactions
According to IndAS-24 the company has presented disclosures in Note no. 40.

2.15
IJunng the year. the company has not granted any Loans or Advances in |J1L nature of loans to the related parties (as defined under Companies Act,
2013), aceordingly the above clasue are not applicable.

2,26 Benami Property held:
There is no proceeding have been initiated or pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transaction (
prohibition ) Act. 1988 (43 of 1988) and the rules made thereunder.

2,27 Working capital limits from Banks/Fls on the b ity of Current Assets
The Company has no borrowings from the banks or Im.uu,tal institutions on the basis of current assets.

228 Wilful defaulter

2.29

The company is not declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial Institution or other lender,
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Registration of cha satisfuction with Registrar of Companies
The company has no charge or satisfaction vet to be registered with Registrar ol Companies.

Compliance with number of lavers of Companies

The company has no Subsidiary and provisions prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with Companies ( Restriction on numbers ol
Layers ) Rules ., 2017 are complied.

During the year under review. the company has not made any application lor Scheme of Arrangement. Accordingly. no approval from the Competent
Authority in terms of Section 230 to 237 of the Companies Act. 2013 is required to be obtained by the company.

L ndisclosed Income
The Company has no such transaction not recorded in the books of account that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the vear in the tax
assessment under the Income Tax Act 1961

Details of Crvpto Currency or Virtual Currency
Ihe company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial vear.

Provision
Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognised when there is a present obligation as a result of past events and it
is probable that there will be an outflow of resources.

Earning Per Share

I'he Company reports Basic and Diluted earnings per equity share in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standard - 33

‘Eaming Per Share’. In determining earning per share. the Company considers the net profit after tax and includes the post tax effect of any
extraordinary/exceptional items. The number of shares used in computing basic earning per share is the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the period. The number of shares used in computing diluted eaming per share comprises the weighted average number of equity
shares that would have been issued on the conversion of all potential equity shares. Dilutive potential equity shares have been deemed converted as ol
the beginning of the period. unless issued at a later date.

Previous Year Figures
The Company has reclassilied, rearranged and regrouped the previous vear figures in accordance with the requirements applicable in the current vear,

RIGHT TO LSE - IND AS 116, LEASES IMPACT
The company has recognized a lease liability measured at the present value of the remaining lease payments, and right-of-use(ROU) asset at an amount
equal to lease liability {adjusted for any related prepayments). The Company has taken office spaces on laese. management has excercised judgement
in determining whether extension and termination options are reasonably certain 1o be excercised. The Company has used discounting rate of 10% 1o
arive at the present value of its future cash lows towards lease liabilities.

A. Lease Liabilities- Maturitv Analvsis

(Rs.In Millions)

Particulars For the half vear For the yvear ended For the vear ended For the vear
ended 30.09.2025 31.03.2025 31.03.2024 ended 31.03.2023
Less than | vear 35.10 33.70 2.31 1.08
1-5 Years 124.84 142.86 6.46 3.08
More than Svears
159.94 176.560 8.77 4.16

B. Movement of Lease Liabilities

(Rs. In M iliionsl

Particulars For the half vear For the vear ended For the year ended For the vear
ended 30.09.2025 31.03.2025 31.03.2024 ended 31.03.2023
Opening Balance 176.56 8.77 4.16 -
Addition 188.03 6.42 5.06
Interest on Lease Liability Znah R 8.58 8.43 _— 0.8 0.47
Payment towards Lease W o \.\ 25.20 w0 o s R0 1.37
‘r-_:‘{\ 139.94 176.56 | /2~ BN 4.16
*{,]J : ] A .1|
4 ) /.
\ L \::/
) ¥ _-J:./}
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C. Rental Expenses recorded for Long Term Leases are as follows

{Rs. In \lilliunsi

Particulars For the half yvear For the vear ended For the vear ended For the vear
ended 30.09.2025 31.03.2025 31.03.2024 ended 31.03.2023
Depreciation Expenses of 21.75 19.93 2.24 1.16
Interest Expenses on Lease 8.58 8.43 .88 0.47
30.33 28.36 313 1.63

Note:- The company does not face a significant liquidity risk with regard to its lease liabilities as the current assets are sufficient to meet the

obligations related to lease liabilities as and when they fall due.

The details of the right-of-use assets held by the Company are as follows:

Particulars As at 30.09.2025 Asat 31.03.2025 Asat 31.03.2024 Asat 31.03.2023
Amount (Rs. Amount (Rs. Amount (Rs. In Amount (Rs. In
InMillions) InMillions) Millions) Millions})
Net Carrying amount ol Right- 168.97 190.72 8.06 378
l0-use assel,
Net Carryving amount  of 12.94 12.49 0.47 0.27
Security Deposit
Depreciation on  Right-to-use 21.75 19.93 2.24 L.16
assel .
Finance Cost on  Lease 8.58 B.A43 0.88 0.47
Liabilities
Gross Carrving Amount
Cost as at 1st April 2022 -
Additions during the year 4.94
Disposals/adjustments during the vear
Balance as at 31st March 2023 4.94
Additions during the vear 6.52
Disposals/adjustments during the year
Balance as at 3151 March 2024 11.46
Additions during the year 202.59
Disposals/adjustments during the year -
Balance as at 31st March 2023 214.05
Additions during the vear -
Disposals/adjustments during the year -
Balance as at 30th September 2025 214.05
Aceumulated Depreciation
Balance as at Ist April, 2022 -
Additions during the year .16
Disposals/adjustments during the vear -
Balance as at 31st March 2023 116
Additions during the vear 2.24
Disposals/adjustments during the vear -
Balance as at 31st March 2024 3.40
Additions during the vear 19.93
Disposals/adjustments during the year -
Balance as at 31st March 2025 23.33
Additions during the vear 21.75
Disposals/adjustments during the vear -
Balance as at 30th September 2025 45.09
Net Carrying Amount
Balance as at 31st March 2022 =
Balance as at 31st March 2023 P 3.78
Balance as at 01st March 2024 /J-f Shah _‘i-,'?\'b 8.06
Balance as at 31st March 2025 ey “\\L‘,}% 190.72
Halance as at 30th Seprember 2025 U5 { ioaeins Y orlL 168.97
Il & 1 ”
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company’s board of directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company’s risk management framework. The
hoard of directors is responsible for developing and monitoring the Company’s risk management policies. The board regularly meets to decide its risk
management activities.

Ihe Company's risk management policies are established to identify and analyvse the risks faced by the Company. to set appropriate risk limits and
controls to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions|
and the Company’s activities. The Company, through its training and management standards and procedures, aims to maintain a disciplined and
constructive control environment in which all employees understand their roles and obligations.

Ihe Company™s management monitors compliance with the Company’s risk management policies and procedures, and reviews the adequacy of the risk
management framework in relation to the risks faced by the Company. The Board is also assisted by imemal audit. Internal audit undertakes both

regular and ad hoc reviews of risk management controls and procedures. the results of which are reported to the Board of directors.

The Company is exposed to various financial risks. These risks are categorised into market risk. credit risk and liguidity risk.

(a) Market Risk:

Market risk is the risk that changes with market prices — such as market prices of financial instruments and interest rates. will affect the Company’s
income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. The objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures
within acceptable parameters, while optimising the retumn.

(b) Credit Risk:

Credit risk is the risk that the Company will incur a loss because its customers or counterparties to a financial instrument fail to discharge their|
contractual obligation. The Company manages and controls credit risk by setting limits on the amount of risk it is willing to accept for individual
counterparties. and by moniloring exposures in relations to such limits.

The maximum exposure to credit risk for each class of financial instruments is the carrying amount of that class of financial instruments presented in
the financial statements. The Company’s major classes of financial assets are cash and cash equivalents. Investments. Inventories of shares. loans, term
deposits. trade reccivables and security deposits.

Cash and cash equivalents and term deposits with banks are considered to have negligible risk or nil risk. as they are maintained with high rated
banks/financial institutions as approved by the Board of directors. Security deposits are kept with stock exchanges for meeting minimum base capital
requirements, These deposits do not have any credit risk.

The management has established accounts receivable policy under which customer accounts are regularly monitored. The Company has a dedicated
risk management team. which monitors the positions. exposures and margins on a continuous basis. The company has not made any provision on
expected credit loss on trade receivables and other financials assets. based on the management estimates,

(e} Liguidity Risk:

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are settled by
delivering cash or another financial asset. The Company’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure. that it will have sufficient liquidity to meet its
liabilities when they are due. under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage 1o the Company’s
reputation.

The Company's treasury department within the Finance Department is responsible for liquidity and funding. In addition policies and procedures
relating to such risks are overseen by the management,
The Company’s principal sources of liquidity are cash and cash equivalents and the cash flow that is generated from the operations.
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(Rs in Millions, unless otherwise stated)

Pariiculars As at September 30, | Asat March 31, 2025 Asat March 31, 2024 | As at March 31, 2023
2023
Total Current Assets (A) 265538 2.999.70 2.332.79 1.979 82
Total Current Liabilities (B) 2,782.72 3.166.33 251288 1.398.01
Working Capital (A)-(B) (127.34) (166.63) {180.09}) 581.81
Current Ratio (.95 (.95 0.93 1.42
Following is the Company’s exposure o financial liabilities:
(Rs in Millions, unless otherwise stated)
As at March 31, 2023

Particulars

Carrving Value Less than | vear More than | vear lotal
Trade Pavables 657.27 637.27 - 657.27
Borrowings 1.686.33 730.02 95631 1.686.33
Lease Liabilities 4.16 1.08 3.08 4.16
Other Financial Liabilities - - - -
(Rs in Millions, unless otherwise stated)
Biastecpties _ : As at March 31, 2024 :
Carrving Value Less than | vear More than | vear Total
Trade Pavables 560,64 560.65 - 360.63
Borrowings 2.341.61 1.934.69 406.91 2.341.61
Lease Liahilities 8.77 2.31 H.46 8.77
Other Financial Liabilities - - - -
{Rs in Millions, unless otherwise stated)
Ll As at March 31, 2025
Fasnia Carrving Value Less than | vear More than | vear Total
Trade Pavables 7249.66 72293 6.73 729,66
Borrowings 2.769.61 2.377.36 392.25 2.769.61
Lease Liabilities 176.56 33.70 142 .86 176.56

(Other Financial Liabilities

"

(Rs in Millions,

unless otherwise stated)

A As at September 30, 2025

Frettisutacy Carrving Value Less than | vear More than | vear Total
Trade Payables 604.49 598.29 6.20 604.49
Borrowings 2.709.42 2,107.62 601.80 2.709.42
Lease Liabilities 159.95 35,10 124,84 159.95

Other Financial Liabilities

The Company manages its capital structure and makes necessary adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirement of

financial covenants. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment 1o sharcholders, return on capital o

sharcholders, issue new shares or arise/repay debi.

For the purpose of the Company’s capital management. capital includes issued equity capital and all other equity reserves attributable to the equity

holders.

continue as a going concern. There is no non-compliance with any covenants of borrowings.

/f . .
/\mr
i | MUNBAI |

'ﬂcih 3\

[ *

ol /

(Rs in Millions,

The primary objective of the Company’s capital management is o maximise the shareholder value and to ensure the Company’s ability 1o

unless otherwise stated)
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For the half vear For the year ended

Particulars ended -

"““‘"“;(:;;’h” 30, | AsatMarch 31,2025 | Asiat March 31,2024 | 5™ ;;;;"‘3"
Borrowings 2.709.42 2.769.61 2.341.61 1.686.33
Less: cash and cash equivalents| 63.54 20.35 1.41 19.41
Adjusted net debt 2.643.88 2,749.26 2.340.19 1.666.92
Total Equity 940,71 830.47 543.59 332.44
Adjusted net debt to adjusted equity _ratio 2.81 3.31 4.31 5.01

Emplovee Benefits Expense

Short term employee benefits

All employee benefits pavable wholly within twelve months of rendering the services are classified as short-term employee benefits and they are
recognised in the period in which the employee renders the related services. The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefils expected to be
paid in exchange for the services rendered by employees are recognised as an expense during the period when the employees render the services.

Long term employee benefits

Defined Contribution Plans
The Company’s contribution paid/payable during the period to Provident Fund. Pension Scheme and Employee State Insurance Scheme are considered
as defined contribution plans.

Recognition and Measurements of Defined Contribution Plan
The contribution paid/payable under those plans are recognised as an expense. in the statement of profit and loss during the period in which the
employee renders the services.

If the contribution payable to the scheme for service received before the balance sheet date exceeds the contribution already paid. the deficit payable to
the scheme is recognised as a liability. If the contribution already paid exceeds the contribution due for services received before the balance sheet date,
then excess is recognised as an asset to the extent that the prepayment will lead to a reduction in future pavment or a cash refund.

Defined Benefit Plans

The Company pays gratuity to the employees who have completed five years of service with the Company at the time of resignation  superannuation.
The gratuity is paid @ 135 days” basic salary for every completed vear of service as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972,

Recognition and Measurements of Defined Benefit Plan

The liability in respect of gratuity and other post-employment benefits is calculated using the Projected Unit Credit Method and spread over the period
during which the benefit is expected 1o be derived from emplovees’ services.

Actuarial gains and losses are recognised immediately in the statement of profit and loss and other comprehensive income in the period which they
oceur.

Termination benefits:

Termination benefits are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year of acerual when the Company is committed without any possibility of
withdrawal of an offer made to either terminate employment before the normal retirement date or as a result of an offer made to encourage voluntan
retirement.

Leave Encashment:
As per the company’s policy. leave encashment is paid to employees in the year in which it becomes due. Unutilized leave is not permitted to be

carried forward to subsequent financial years. Accordingly. there is no provision created towards leave encashment liabilities as at the balance sheet
date, since no obligation exists beyond the current reporting period.

CSR Expenses

As per Section 135 of the Companies Act. 2013, a company. meeting the applicability threshold. needs to spend at least 2% of its average net profit for
the immediately preceeding three financials years on Corporte Social Responsibility(CSR) activities. The areas for CSR activilies are promoting
gender equality by empowering women. healtheare, environment sustainability. art and culture, destitute care and rehabiliation, disaster relief. COVID
19 Relief and rural development projects. The company is required to express on CSR activities during F.Y 2024-2025,

Refer note no. 39 for additional details regarding CSR activities condusted by the company.
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242  Tax Regime
the Company has adopted new tax regimel!/s 115BAA from the (inancial vear 2022-2023, as it is view of the maangement that the same is more

beneficial 1o the company.

as per our report of even date
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(Al amounts in INR mullions.except per share data and unless otherwise stated )

5 Right-of-Use (Rol ) Assets and Lease Liabilities

AL Rights-of-Lse (Rol )

As at
Particulurs September 30,
2025 March 31, 2025 March 31,2024 March 31, 2023

Premises

Opening balance 19072 8 06 378 0.00
Add' Added during the vear 202 59 652 4.94
Less: Amortisation during the vear 2173 1993 2M 116
TOTAL 168.97 190,72 8.06 3.78

The amortization expense on ROL! assets 15 included under depreciation and amortization expense in statement of Profit and Loss for the
respective yvear/period

B. Lease Liabilities
The following is the break-up of current and non-current lease liabilities

As at
Particulars September 30,
2025 March 31,2025 March 31,2024 March 31, 2023
Current Lease Liabilities 3510 3370 2.3 108
Non-current Lease Liabilities 124 84 142 B 6H46 308
Total 159.94 176.56 877 4.16
The following is the carrving value of lease liability:
Asal
Particulars September 30,
2025 March 31,2025 March 31,2024 March 31, 2023
Opening Balance 176,56 877 416 0.00
Additions
Added during the period 0,00 |88 05 642 506
Finance cost accrued during the peniod 858 843 (.88 047
Deletions
Payment of lease liabilities including interest
dunng the period (25.20) {28.69) (2.70) (1.37)

Closing Balance 159.94 176.56 8.77 4.16




6 [nvestments

Particulars
Non-Current Investments
ii uity Shares, {;
250 Equity Shares of SVIC Bank of Rs 12 each
Total

* Amount for investment is INE 3,000

Bombay Coated And Special Steels Linvited
{Formerly known as Bombay Conted And Special Steels Private Limited )
CINUZT2098H2019P1.C 335077
Notes forming part of the Restated Financial Information
{All amounts in INR millons.except per share data and unless otherwise stated )

Seprember 30, 2025 March 31, 2025

0.00 D.on

As ut
March 31, 2024

0.00
oo

March 31, 2023

0,00
0.00
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Notes forming part of the Restated Financial Information
(All amounts in INR millions.except per share data and unless otherwise stated)

7 Other Financial Asset (Non-Current)

As at

Particulars September  March 31, March 31, March 31,

30, 2025 2025 2024 2023
Unsecured, Considered Good unless otherwise stated
Bank Fixed Deposits ( With maturities more than 12
months, Held as Margin Money) 81.07 79.18 - -
Security Deposits on Lease 12.94 12.49 .47 0.27
Total 94.01 91.67 0.47 0.27
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Notes forming part of the Restated Financial Information
{ All amounts in INR millions,except per share data and unless otherwise stated)

8 Other Non - Current Assets

As at
Particulars September 30,
2025 March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Unsecured, Considered Good unless
otherwise stated
Capital Advances 128.91 62.01 - -
Total 128.91 62.01 0.00 0.00
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(Al smounts in INR mulhons except per share dotn and unless otherwise stated )

9 Inventories
Particulars
September 30, 2025
a) Raw Matenal 67295
by Work-in-progress 1034
¢) Fimished goods 23733
Taotal 101162

Note- | Inventory has been physically verslied by the management of the Compamy at the end of respeanive year
1 Refer note 2 14 for detmls of Inventory valuation
3 Hypothecated as charge against borrowings. Refer note 17 1 and 20,1

March 31, 2025
LEL
267,53
250043

1157.27

As at

Murch 31, 2024
543,62
4748
252 10

843.20

March 31, 2023
517.98
99.15
252 86

869,96




18 Trade Receivables

Bambuy Comed Ani Speceal Steels Limdted
iFormerly knonm os Bombay Uoased And Specaal Siecls Privase Limned )
CIN L7 HAMHN 9P CFITT
Sutes farming part of the Restated Financial [nlarmation
1ALl amoumis i INE mullioms except per shirs duia and wnless ssherwse stmed)

A
Partienlars
September 3, 2025 March 31, 2025 March 31, n24
{1} Trade Reconahles 1162 B 1371 4% [[ETT [
Less: Alkwanee for expected credit lowses [ET. 0] I el 14 65§
Total TI58.18 1367.29 Il =1
Trade receivables ageing analy s
Outstanding for falliving perinds from due date of payvment
A Sepiember . |
o .0 Nt tlue Liss than o manths & momths - 1 year - 2vears More than J vears Tatal
Unlsspuizd Trade recenables - conmidared good [EETH 1w KT T [RTGET)
Undispmied Trade recenables - credit mpared i iy LR o 14.56)
Drisputed Trade rocenables - comidensd pood .
Dnspuizd Trade recesvables - credin impisred =
Timal B3 29109 2081 .18 115818
Dutstanding lor Fallow riods from due date of paynieni
As i March 31, 3028
Mot idug Lss than & months & moaths - [ year 1= Taears More than § vears Tutal
Undisputed Trade recovvables - comvidered good 1,676 48 17449 EL] TH 137195
Unibisputed Trade recervables - zredu impaired i iy e Loy 14,6
Dispuesd Trade roceivables - comidersd good -
Diyputed Trade recervables - aredit s panned %
Tlal 14176 45 T4 834 T 1 867,20
1] anily
As wit March 11, 2024 2
Nl ihue i maaths - | vear 1-2year M than 3 vears Tatal
Undesputed Trade recen ables - considered oo Wi 1% Wi 043 005, 1
Undsspated Trade recevables - credit mmpairod HE5
Duspuied Trade receavables - comudened good -
Disputed Trade recevahles - cvedit s posred .-
Tomal Kk, 1% 14615 B n4% [T




o e lag i

Ap R, 38 Mol e l’:::':ﬁ & omunihs - | vear 1 - 2 yenry 2 -5 veary Mure than 3 yeurs Tl
Unitisputed Trade reczovables - comsdered good [T 151 34 [TEE] 02 468 - T
Undisputed Trade recevables - crodit smpaired 3 &%) 1341
Disputed Trade reconvabla - comsidercd good =
Dasputed Trade recoivabizs - eradi inplired =
Total G018 151,36 038 [ [T} = [T

Note- | The above ssement sbould be read with the spmificant acoouniing palscies and notes 1o restaed siazements of assers and habulnes, Ststement of profis and loues and Stasement of coh flons appeanng m Anneseres 111 I IV, V =nd
vl

2 Reler Mose 26 1 lor crediy nsk

1 Hypotheested as charge agans borrovangs Befor sote 17 1 and 20 )

4 Mo trade or other rocery able are dusg From direcsons of iber officers of the company aither severally o joantly il any ciher person. o any wade or other recemable are tee from fioms or provae companes respectively i whach any darsesor
f partner, adirector o 0 member

3 Trade recenvahles an: non-anierest beanng and aro generally oo credit lemms of 3 i 180 days

f There are no wnballed recervables, hence the xame 15 not doclosed in ageing sehwdule

T Mo trade recervables are dug from the related partsss
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Notes farming part of the Restated Financial Information
[All amounts i INR nullions except per share data and unless otherwise stated)

1T Cash and cash equivalents

Particulars

Balances with banks

I current socounts (U nrestnicted Balonces )
Cash on hand
Total

12 Bank balanees ather than cash and cash equivalents
Particulars
Fixed deposits with remaining matunty of morne than 3 month bu

less than 12 months
Toial

As ai
September 30, 2015 March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
6553 1994 093 19.15
001 041 (1 46 0.26
63554 2035 1.41 19.41
Annexure X1V
As at
Seprember 30, 2025 March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
129.30 126.23 194 54 142 40
129.30 126.23 194,54 142.40
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13 Other financial assets (Current)
Asat
Particulars
September 30, 2025 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Unsecured, Considered Good unless otherwise stted
Secunty Deposits 1582 1584 1668 LR
Tuotal 1582 15.54 16.68 8.66




14 Onher current assets

Particulars

Bombay Costed And Specinl Steels Limired
(Fonmerly known as Bombay Cooted And Special Steels Provate Limited)
CINU2T209MH2019PLC 335077
Notes forming part of the Restated Financial Information
(Al amounts in INR millions.except per share data and unless otherwise stated )

As at

September 30, 2025 March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Unsecured, Considered Good unless otherwise stated

Shon term Advances
Prepaid expenses
Subsidy Receivable

Balances with statutory authonty

Advance to suppliers
Total

198 54 168,08
.00 000
0.00 0,00

LERZ ] 128 08
068 068
163.16 19684

98 00
LRI
oog

11745
000

21545

March 31, 2023

2976
(.60
000

106,29
0.0
136.05
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(Al amounts m INR millions.except per share dats and unless otherwise stated)

15 Share eapital

As an
Particulars September 30, 2028 Murch 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Share Capital
Authorised Share Capital
Mo of Equity shares of face value of Rs 100- each £, 000, (00 (00 99.00,000 6 (00, (00y S 000 (10
Equity Share Capatal of face value of Rs 100~ each UK (W) 9900 Qa.00 99,00
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital
Opemng No of Equity Shares of face value of Rs 10V- each fully pmd up G5 00,000 G5 (0 0 Q60 (40 [WI0 S0,00 000
Add: Shares issued (Bonus Issue) 29700000
Add: Shares rssued (Right Tssue) - - 49 00,000
Closing No of Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 10/ each fully paid up 3,96.00,000 99,00,000 94,00,000 4,000,000
Opemng Equity Share Capital of Face value of Rs 100- each 00 F9.00 99.00 50.00
Add; Shares issued (Bonus lssue) 297 00
Add: Shares issued (Right lssue) 0,00 0,00 49.00
Closing Equity Share Capil of Face value of Rs 10/- euch 3% 00 4900 99.00 99.00
Reconciliation of the equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the period/year:

As at
Particulars September 30, 2025 March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Number of shares { Face value Rs 10) at the beginning Period vear 99 00,000 9, 10,008 59,00, 000 20,000,000
Add: Shares rssued (Bonus Issue) 2.97.00.000
Add: Fresh Issue of shares {Right Issue) . . 49,00,000
Number of shares (Face value Bs 10) ot the end of Period vear 3,96,00,000 99, (1, 006 99,000,000 99,041,000




Note on Increase in Share Capital:

Note. The Company has issued 2.97 00,000 Equity Shares of 2 100 (Rupees Ten Only) each. disbuted and credied as fully paid-up Bonus Equity Shares 1o the existing Equity
Shareholders m the ratio of 31 1e. 3 (Three Onlyv) fully paid up equity shares s Bonus equity shares againsg 01 (One ) equity share held by existung equity shareholders of the Company
vide Special Resolution passed in the Exira General Meeting dared June 21, 2025 and  alloned via Board Resolution dated July 8, 2025

The Authonwed Share Capital of the Company wias increased from the existing 2 9.90,00,000° {Indian Rupecs Mime Crore Ninety Lakhs only ) divided into 9900000 | Ninety-nine Lakhs)
Equity Share of 2 10/ (Indian Rupees Ten Onlv) cach 1o @ 60.00,00,000¢- { Indian Rupees Sty Crore onty ) divided 1o 6,00.00.000 { Twenty Six crore) Equity Share of 210/~ {Indian
Rupees Ten Only) each vide Ordinary Resolution passed i the Extra Ordimary General Meeting dated June 21, 2025

Dunng the vear ended 31 March 2023, the authonsed share capital was mereased by ¥ 49 milion e 49 lakh Equity shares of 10 each

No ¢lass of shares have been issued as bonus shares or for consideration other than cash by the Company during the peniod‘vear of five vears immediately preceding the current
penod vear end, except disclosed above.

Terms/rights aitached to Equity Shares:

The Company has issued and paid up equity shares having a par value of INR 10 per share Each shareholder is entitled 10 one vote per share held They entitle the holders 1o participate
n dividends, and dividend, if ainy, declared is pavable n Indian Rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors s subject to the approval of the sharcholders i the ensuing
Annual General Meeting Duning the vear, the Company has not proposed any dividend an equiny shares

I the event of hiquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to recerve remaming assets of the Company. afier distnbution of all preferential amounts. The
distribution wall be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

The detail of shareholders holding more than 5% of Total Equity Shares:

As at
Name of Shareholders September 30, 2025 March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Vijaykumar Himmatrai Gupta 39,6000 49,350,000 49, 50,000 49,350,000
Nitin Vijaykumar Gupta 316,779,840 349,60,000 39,60, 000 36,60,000
Bhawna Nitin Gugpta 39,60,000 9.90,000 9.90,000 50,000
The detnil of shareholders halding more than 5% of Total Equity Shares (in %): As at
Nime of Sharcholders September 30, 2025 March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Vipaykumar Himmarai Gupta 10% 0% 5% 50%
Nt Vgavkumar Gupa B0 0% 105 40%
Bhawna Ninn Gupta 0%, 10% 10% 10%
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Shares held by promoters at the end of the respective vear is as under:

) Shares held by promoters at the period ended 30 September, 20235

Mo, of Shares (Face Yo Change daring the

Prometer Name Value Rs, 10/- each) %a of total shares 24
Vijaykumar Himmatra Gupia 3960000 0% -20%
Nt Vagay kumiar Gupta 3,16.79 840 B0%s T
Bhawna Nitin Gagta 39.60.000 10%% 300"

b} Shares held by promaters at the period ended 31 March, 2025

Promoter Name

No. of Shares ( Face

%a of total shares

% Change during the

Value Rs. 10V~ each) Nenr
Vijaykumar Himmatras Gupia 49,50 000 0% 0%
Nitin Vijaykumar CGupta 36 60, 000 S 0%
Bhawna N Gupta 9,90 000 10% 0%

¢} Shares held by promoters at the period ended 31 March, 2024
! No, of Shares (Face % Change during the
Promoter Name %

i Value Rs. 10/- each) dnionton year
Vijay kumar Hommatrm Gupia 49,50 000 0% 0%
Nitin Vigaykumar Gupia 35 60,000 400 0%
Bhawna Nitn Gupta 5,900,000 10% 0%

d) Shares held by promoters at the period ended 31 March, 2023

Mo, of Shares (Face

%Yo Change during the

Promoter Name Value Rs, 10/- each) e of total shares i
Vijay kuimar Himmatra Gupta 49,350,000 20, g
Nitin Vyavkumar Gupta 39,60,000 40% 0%
[3hawna Niun Gupia 9.90.000 1% (¥




Rights and power
The Company has only one class of equity having a par value of Rs 10 per share. Fach Equity Shareholder is ehgible for ane vote per share The dividend proposed by the Hoard of

Dnrectors is subject to the approval of sharcholders, except in cuse of interim dividend. In the event of liquidation, e equity sharcholders are ehigible to recaive the remaming assets of
the Company, afier distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion of therr sharcholdimg

The above statement should be read with the significant sccounting policies and notes 1o restated statements of assets and habilities, Statement of profits and losses and Statement of cash
flows appeanng in Annexure T, 11, 11 and 1V

Note- | N class of shares have been issued as bonus shares or for consideration other than cash by the Company during the year of five years immediately preceding the current
peniod/vear end, except disclosed above
2. No class of shares have been bought back by the Company duning the penod of five vears unmediately preceding the vear end




Bombuy Couted And Special Steels Limited

(Formerly known as Bombay Coated And Special Steels Private Limited)

CIN:U2T209MH2019PLC 335077
Notes forming part of the Restated Financial Information

(A amounts in INR millions,except per share duta and unless otherwise stated )

16 Diher equity

Particulars September 30, 2025 March 31, 2025
Other Equity
Balance at the begmmng of the year 7347 444 59
Add: Profit for the vear (RN 28672
Add - Other comprehensive income/iloss) for the vear oo 016
Liess: Bonus Shares |ssued (297 00)
Clasing balince 44T 73147
A. Retnined Earnings
Balance at the beginmng of the year 73211 443539
Add: Profit for the year 114 286,72
Less: Honus Shares 1ssued {297 00)
Closing balance 545.25 7%
B. Other Comprehensive Income

an
Balance at the begimmng of the vear 10.64) (080
Movement duning the year (net of income tax) 010 016
Closing halance {0.54) 10.64)
Towal Other Equity [A + B| 54471 TILAT

Nature and purpose of reserves:
Retained Earnings
Retained camings are the profitsloss eamed incurred till date, less any transfers to other reserves and dividends distnbuted

As at
March 31,2024
233 44
21138
10.23)
444.549
23401
21138

445349

{0.57)
0.23)
(0L80)

+44.59

March 31,2023
7135
156 66
(D5T)
23344
771.35%
156 66

234,00

(0.57)
{0.57)

13344




Bombay Comted And Special Steels Limited
(Formerly known as Bombay Coated And Special Steels Private Linnted )
CIN/LU27209MH2019PLC 333077
Notes forming part of the Restated Finuncial Information
(Al amounts in INR millions.except per share dana and unless otherwise stated )

17 Borrowings (Non-current)

As at
Particulurs September 30, 2025 March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 Murch 31, 2023
Secured:

From Bank S4a 41 32848 388 30 33118

From others 3534 3380 000 41040
v,

From Bank 1570 2162 10,00 4.67

From others. 100 .00 10.22) .00
Unsecured:

From others- Body comporates 930 92.30 930 206
Long Term Bormowings GO0 43 49613 500,71 491 29
Less: Unamortised Portion of Processing fees 0.94) (0.95) (01.48) -
Less. Current maturitics of long-term borrowings 196.69) {10293y (9332) (3693)

601,80 392,25 406,91 956,31

Note-. Refer note 171 for details of borrowings




Bambay Coated And Special Steels Limited
{Formerly known as Bombay Coated And Special Steels Povaie Limiied)
CIN U27209MH2019PLCIZS0TT
Notes forming part of the Restated Financial Information

17.1 Hefer table below For long term borrowings:
Securei: (Al amaunts in INR millions,except per share data and unless otherwise stated )

The security details of borrowings as ot September 30, 2025 is as below:
Teaure of Oustanding Balance at the

Name of the Bank Nature of Current Asset offered as Security Rate of Interest
Loan end of the period

Saraswat Co operanve Bank Lid - Tenm Loan  Secured against Hypothecation of Motor Car - Range Rover and Personal Guarantee ¢ 3 Years 18 06 B.35%
SVC Termn Loan - 102618900001 786 Secured Against Rajastan Land & Building and Plani & Machinery and Personal Gua 7 Years 4218 10957
SV Term Loan = 1026 18900001 763 Secured Agminst Rajastan Land & Building and Plam & Machinery and Personal Gua 7 Years 10219 10.95%
SV Term Loan - 1026 E890000 1 856 Secured Apainst Rajasian Land & Bulding and Plant & Machinery and Personal Gua 7 Years 3896 10.95%
SV Term Loan - 1026 18900001 855 Secured Against Rajastan Land & Building and Plant & Machinery and Personal Gua 7 Years 694 10.95%,
DBS Bank Lid - Term Loan - 11130 Secured Agamst Snicity Land & Building and Plant & Machinery and Personal Guara 5 Years 1858 925%
DHES Bank Lid - Term Loan - 09683 Secured Agmnst Sncity Land & Building and Plant & Machinery and Personal Guara § Years 932 9.25%
DBS Bank Ltd - Term Loan - 07993 Seeurcd Agmnst Sricity Land & Building and Plant & Machinery and Persomal Guara § Years 10,99 935
DBS Bank Lid - Term Loan - 06941 Secured Agamst Snciy Land & Building and Plamt & Machinery and Personal Guara) 5 Years 6.99 9.25%
DBS Bank Lid - Term Loan - 11501 Secured Agamst Sney Land & Building and Plant & Machinery and Personal Guara 5 Years 934 9 250
DBES Bank Ltd - Term Loan - 06316 Secured Against Sricity Land & Building and Plant & Machinery and Personal Guarn 5 Years 4240 9.25%,
DBS Bank Lid - Term Loan - 07412 Secured Against Sncity Land & Building and Plant & Machinery and Personal Guarm 5 Years 1509 9.25%
DBS Bank Ltd - Term Loan - 12573 Secured Agamst Snowy Land & Building and Plant & Machinery and Personal Guara: 5 Years 342 9.24%
DBS Bank Ltd - Term Loan - 12917 Secured Agminst Snaity Land & Building and Plant & Machinery and Personal Guarn: § Years 1.39 9.15%
Kotak Mahindra Bank - Term Loan 0674TLO 10 Sccured Against Bhiwandi Land & Buildng and Mlant & Machinery, 401, Roval chan 5 Years 40,12 870
Tata Capital Fimancial Services Lid = Term Loar Seeured against Hypothecation of Currem Assets and Personal Guarantee of Mr Niti 5 Years 41.67 12.00%,
Deutsche Bank - Farmee Office Loan Secured against Pannee Office Building and Personal Guarantee of Mr. Nitin Gupra, 10 Years 188 29 9.35%
kotak Term Loan Secured against Gileth Land and Personal Guarantee of Mr Nitin Gupda, Mr. Vijavku $ Years £h 93 8 0,
1 rrawinps:

; : Period Of  Oustanding Balance at the

Name of Party Nuture of Current Asset offered as Security Matarity _éud of the period Rate of Interest

{1l ro

Shree Salasar Ferro Metal Pvi Lid, Unsecured S years 30 15%
Maharashtra Rolling India Pyt Lod Unsecurned 5 vears 620 15%,

5 ; (All amounts in INR millions,except per share daia and unless otherwise stated)
The security details of borrowings as at March 31, 2025 is as below:
Tenure of Oustanding Balance at the
Loun end of the vear
Saraswat Co.operative Bank Lud - Term Loan  Secured against Hypothecation of Motor Car - Range Rover and Personnl Guarantes ¢ 5 ¥ ears 2031 B358%

Name of the Bank Nature of Current Asset offered as Security Rate of Interest




Secured;
The security details of borrowings as at March 31, 2025 is as below:

(Al amounts in INKE millions.except per share data and onless otherwise stited)

Tenure of Oustanding Balance at ihe

Name of the Bank Nature of Current Asset offered as Security : Rt of Tnterest
Loan end of ihe vear

Saraswal Co.operative Bank Lid - Tenn Loan  Secured agmnst Hypothecation of Motor Car - Range Rover and Personal Guarantee ¢ 5 Years 2031 835%
Standard Chartered Bank - TL - 4920443 Secured Agunst Wada Land & Building and Plant & Machmery and Personal Guarar § Years .40 LR
Standard Chartered Bank - TL - 4971364 Secured Against Wada Land & Building and Plant & Machinery and Personal Guarar § Years 011 DR
Standard Chartered Bank - TL - 5056126 Secured Against Wada Land & Building and Plant & Machinery and Personal Guarar 3 Years 014 28%%
Standurd Chartered Bank - TL - 5065306 Secured Agunst Wada Land & Building and Plant & Machinery and Personial Guarar § Years o0 L ¥ e
Standard Chartered Bank - TL - 4976343 Secured Agninst Wada Land & Building ansd Plant & Machinery and Personal Guarar 3 Years 024 982%
Standard Chartered Bank - TL - 4941407 Secured Against Wada Land & Building and Plant & Machinery and Personal Guarar 5 Years 180 9829,
Standard Chartered Bank - T1 - 4947491 Secured Agmnst Wada Land & Buslding and Plant & Machinery and Personal Guarar § Years 014 DRI,
Standard Chartered Bank - TL - 4963212 Secured Aganst Wada Land & Building and Plant & Machinery and Personal Guarar 5 Years 0oa 0842
Standard Chartered Bank - 71 - 4995934 Securcd Agamst Wada Land & Building and Plant & Machinery and Personal Guarar § Years 014 9.82%,
Standard Chartered Bank - TL - 4951953 Secured Against Wada Land & Building and Plant & Machinery and Personal Guarar § Years 025 0.52%
Standard Chartered Bank - T1. - 4938164 Secured Against Wada Land & Building and Plant & Machinery and Personal Guarar § Years 014 982%
SV Tenn Loan - 1026 13900001 TR6 Secured Aganst Rajastan Land & Buslding and Plant & Machinery and Personal Gua 7 Years d6.54 910%
SVIC Term Loan - 102618900001 763 Secured Against Rajnstan Land & Building and Plant & Machinery and Personal Gua 7 Years 11337 9.10%
SVIC Tenm Loan - 1026 189000018506 Secured Against Rajastan Land & Building and Plant & Machmery and Personal Gua 7 Yems 4384 92.10%
SVIC Term Loan - 1026 18900001855 Seeured Aganst Rajasian Lond & Building and Plamt & Machinery and Personal Gua 7 Years 3477 9 10%
ICICT Bank Car Loan - XUV - HROEOQS433 Secured aganst Hypothecation of Car loan 3 Years 149 935%
ICIC] Bank Car Loan { Audi Q7 ) Secured aganst Hypothecation of Car loan 3 Years 672 CRELLS
DBS Bank Lid - Term Loan - 11130 Secured Aganst Sneiy Land & Building and Plant & Machinery and Personal Guars 5 Years in 10.25%
DBS Bank Lid - Term Loan - 09683 Secured Against Sncity Land & Building and Plant & Machiery and Personal Guara § Years 10,74 10,25%
DBS Bank Lid - Term Loan - 07993 Secured Agamst Sncity Land & Building and Plamt & Machinery and Personal Guara § Years 1268 10.25%
DBS Bank Lid - Term Loan - 06941 Secured Aganst Sneity Land & Building and Plant & Machinery and Personal Guars 5 Years 806 10:25%
DBS Bank Ltd - Term Loan - 1 1501 Secured Agamst Sncity Land & Building and Plant & Machimery and Personal Guara § Years 10.78 1025%
DBS Bank Lid - Term Loan - 063 16 Secured Apamst Snciry Lond & Building and Plant & Machinery and Personal Guara 5 Years 4% 90 10.25%
DS Bank Lid - Term Loan - 07412 Secured Agamst Sncity Land & Building and Plamt & Machinery and Personal Guara 3 Years 17.40 10.25%
DBS Hank Lid - Term Loan - 12573 Secured Apmnst Sncity Land & Building and Plant & Machinery and Personal Guara § Years KR 10.25%
DBS Bank Lid - Term Loan - 12917 Secured Against Sricity Land & Building and Plant & Machinery and Personal Guary 5 Years | 60 10.25%,
Kotak Mahindra Bank - Term Loan 0674TLO10 Secured Agamst Bhiwandi Land & Building and Plant & Machinery. 401, Royal chae 5 Years 4842 9.20%
Tata Capatal Financial Services Lid - Term Loar Secured against Hypothecution of Current Assets and Personal Guarantee of Mr. Niti § Years 3046 12000
Unsecured Borrowings:

Name of Party Nature of Current Asset offered as Security Eetlod DF Quatansing Ealoyce at ihe Rate of Interest

Magurity  end of the vear

Shree Salasar Ferro Metal Pye Lid Unsecured 5 years ER L 15%
Maharashtra Rolling India Pyt Lad Unsecured 3 vears 6.20 15%




The security details of borrowings as ut March 31, 2024 is as below:

Period OF  Oustanding Balance at the

Name of the Bank Nature of Current Asset offered as Security P : Rate of Interest
Maturity  end of the vear

Standard Chartered Bank - ECLGS Secured Agminst Hypothecation of liventories and Trade Receivables, Second Chargs 3 Years 413 B.25%
leici Bank Lid - ECLGS Seccured Agamst Hypotheeation of lnventones and Trade Receivables, Second Charg 3 Years 638 B0
Saroswat Co operative Bank Lid Secured aguinst Hypothecaton of Motor Car - Range Rover and Personal Guarantee ¢ § Years 2455 8.35%
AXIS Bank - Commercial Vehicle - Bharm Hen Secured Against Hypothecation of Bhiaral Benr Tempo 3 Years 0.57 73%
HDFC Car Loan Mercedes - € 2204 Secured Agamnst Hypothecation of Mercedes 4 Years 3N 785%
Standard Charered Bank - TL - 4920443 Secured Against Wada Land & Building and Plant & Machmery and Personal Guarar 3 Years 20 9 (K%
Standard Chartered Bank - TL - 4971364 Secured Against Wada Land & Building and Plant & Machmery and Personal Guarar 3 Years 054 o Ky
Standard Chartered Bank - TL - 3056126 Secured Agamst Wada Land & Building and Plast & Machinery and Personal Guarar 5 Years 072 9 (K
Standard Chartered Bank - T1. - 3063306 Secured Against Wada Land & Buildmg and Plant & Machinery and Personal Guarar 5 Years 033 9 (K
Standard Chartered Bank - TL - 4976343 Secured Aganst Wada Land & Building and Plait & Machinery and Personal Guarar 5 Years 107 R
Standard Chartered Bank - TL - 4941407 Secured Agmnst Wada Land & Building and Plant & Machinery and Personal Guarar 3 Years .02 900%
Standard Chartered Bank - TL - 4947491 Secured Agminst Wada Land & Building and Plant & Machinery and Personal Guarar $ Years 072 9.00%
Standard Chartered Bank - T1 - 4962212 Secured Against Wada Land & Building and Plant & Machinery and Personal Guarar 5 ¥ears 0.46 9.00%
Standard Chartered Bank - T1 - 4995934 Secured Against Wada Land & Building and Plant & Machinery and Personal Guarar § Years 0.70 9.00%
Standard Chariered Bank - TL - 4951953 Secured Against Wada Land & Buslding and Plant & Machinery and Personal Guarar 3 Years L3 9004
Standard Chartered Bank - TL - 4938164 Secured Agamst Wada Land & Building and Plant & Machinery and Personal Guarar 5 Years 0.9 9 0P
SV Term Loan - 102618900001 786 Secured Agmnst Ragastan Land & Bulding and Plant & Machinery and Personal Gua 7 Years 56.1% 1040
SVC Term Loan - 1026 18900001 763 Secured Agmnst Rajastan Land & Building and Plant & Machinery and Personal Gua 7 Years 137.39 104055
SVC Term Loan - 102613900001856 Secured Aganst Rapastan Land & Building and Plant & Machinery and Personal Gua 7 Years dib 310 10.40%
SV Term Loan - 1026 18900001855 Secured Apainst Rajastan Land & Building and Plant & Machinery and Personal Gua 7 Years 4013 10 40%
ICIC] Bank Car Loan Secured Agaimst Hypothecataon of Car 3 Yewrs 827 9.10%
DAS Bank Lid - Term Loan - 11130 Secured Aganst Sncity Land & Building and Plant & Machinery and Personal Guara 5 Years 407 10.25%
DBS Bank Ltd - Term Loan - 09683 Secured Against Snicity Land & Building and Plant & Machinery ond Personal Guarn § Yeurs 1333 10.25%
DHS Bank Lid - Term Loan - 07993 Secured Agmnst Sniciry Land & Building and Plant & Machinery and Personal Guara § Years 1620 10.25%
DBS Bank Lid - Ternm Loan - 06941 Secured Apanst Snicity Land & Building and Plant & Machinery and Personal Guara § Years 999 10.25%
DAS Bank Lid - Term Loan - 11501 Secured Apgainst Sricity Land & Buwlding and Plant & Machinery and Personal Guarn 5 Years 1337 10249
DBS Bank Ltd - Term Loan - 063 16 Secured Against Sncity Land & Building and Plamt & Machinery and Personal Guarn § Years 6,64 10:25%
DBS Bank Lid - Term Loan - 07412 Secured Agmnst Sricity Land & Building and Plant & Machinery and Personal Guara 3 Years 2158 10.25%
DBS Bank Lid - Term Loan - 12573 Secured Aguinst Sricity Land & Burlding and Plant & Machinery and Personal Guarn 5 Years 488 10.25%
DBS Bank Ltd - Term Lean - 12917 Secured Aganst Sncity Land & Butlding and Plant & Machinery and Personal Guarn 3 Years 1.99 10:25%
Tuta Capital Financial Services Lud - TL TDS R A (0.23) XA




Unsecured Borrowings:

Period OF  Oustanding Balanece at the

Name of Party Natwre of Corrent Asset offered as Security Visturity Rate ol Interest
Others: From Body corporates

Shree Salasar Ferro Metal Pyt Lid. Unsecured 5 years 310 15%
Maharashtra Rolling India Pyt Lid Unsecured 5 vears 620 15%

The security details of borrowings as at March 31, 2023 is as below:

Ouistanding Balance at the

Rate of Interest

Name of the Bank Natwre of Current Asset offered as Security Period OF )
Axis CIF- Jsw Steel & Coated Secured aganst Hypothecation of Inventores of JSW Sicel and Personal Guarantes o 1 Yenr
Axis OF - JSW Steel - 92003006T085829 Secured agamnst Hypothecation of Inventories of JSW Steel and Personal Guaraniee o | Year
Standard Chartered Bank - ECLGS Secured Against Hypothecation of Tnventories and Trade Receivables, Second Chargs 3 Years
Axis Bank Lid - ECLGS Secured Apainst Hypothecation of Inventonies and Trade Receivables, Second Chargs 3 Years
leien Bank Lid - ECLGS Secured Against Hypothecation of Inventones and Trade Recenvables, Second Chargs 3 Years
Induisind Bank Lid - Jsw Steel Secured against Hypothecation of Inventories of ISW Steel and Lien FDs and Persom 90 Days
TATA CAPITAL FINANCIAL SERVICES LT Secured agamnst Hypothecation of Inventones of J1SW Steel and Lien F1s and Personi | Year
AXIS Bank - Commercial Vehicle - Bharat Ben: Secured Agamst Hypothecation of Bharat Benz Tempo 3 Years
AXIS Bank - Commetcial Vehicle - Bharat Ben Secured Agamst Hypothecation of Bharat Benz Tempo 3 Years
ICIC] Bank - Car Loan (MG Hector ) Secured Apanst Hypothecation of MG Hectar 3 Years
HDEC Bank - Commercial Vehical Loan 2 - Bh Sccured Against Hypothecation of Mercedes 3 Years
TATA CAPITAL FINANCIAL SERVICES LT/ Secured sgamst Hypothecation of Inventories of JSW Steel and Lien FDs ind Persom 90 Days
Daimler Financial Services India Pyt Lid Secured Against Hypothecation of Mercedes 3 Years
Standard Chartered Bank - Purchase Bill Discov Secured Against Wada Land & Building and Plamt & Machimery and Personal Guarar | Year
ICIC] Bank - Purchase Bill Discounting Secured Aganst Bluwandi Land & Building and Plant & Machinery, 401, Royal chan | Year
Standard Chartered Bank - TL - 4920443 Secured Against Wada Land & Building and Plant & Machinery and Personal Guarar § Years
Suandard Chartered Bank - TL - 4971364 Secured Against Wada Land & Building and Plam & Machinery and Personal Guarar 5 Years
Standard Chartered Bank - TL - 5056126 Secured Agumst Wadn Land & Building and Plam & Machinery and Personal Guarar 5 Years
Standard Chartered Bapk - TL - 5063306 Secured Aganst Wady Land & Building and Plam & Machinery and Personal Guarar 3 Y ears

Standard Chartered Bank - TL - 4976343 Secured Aganst Wada Land & Building and Plant & Machinery and Personal Guarar 5 Years

3530
1503
11.57
444
21.71
23179
201 86
008
1.37
058
300
383
492
11.59
19.85
EXL
097
130
093
192

MCOLR~ | 5%,
MCLR- 1.0%%
£25%

8259

£ 00

R 00%

10.00%
MCLR=47%
Til%

00%

740

10.00%%

10 00%

8 00%

LAY

9 00

%

9 (%

9.0

ALY



Standard Chartered Bank - TL - 4941407 Secured Against Wada Land & Building and Plam & Machinery and Personal Guarar § Years 16.23 2.00%

Standard Chartered Bank - T1L - 4947491 Secured Agninst Wada Land & Building and Plant & Machmery and Personal Guarar 5 Years 130 9.00%

Standard Chartered Bank - TL - 4962212 Secured Against Wada Land & Building and Plant & Machmery and Personal Guarar 5 Years 082 00"

Standard Chartered Bank - TL - 4995954 Secured Against Wada Land & Building and Plant & Machinery and Personal Guarar 5 Years 127 92.00%

Standard Chartered Bank - TL - 4951953 Secured Against Wada Land & Building and Plant & Machiery and Personal Guarar 5 Years 229 9.00%

Standard Chartered Bank - TL - 4938164 Secured Against Wada Land & Building and Plant & Machinery and Personal Guarar 5 Years 1.37 Q00

SV Termn Loan - 102618900001 TRG Secured Agamsi Rajastan Land & Building and Plant & Machinery and Personal Gua 7 Years 6l 53 10.40%

SVC Term Loan - 102618900001 763 Secured Against Rajastan Land & Building and Plant & Machinery and Personal Gua 7 Yeurs 15575 10.40%

INDUSIND BANK LTD - JSW Coated 7337 Secured against Hypothecation of Inventones of 1SW Stcel and Personal Guarantee o 1 Year 9537 9. 1%

YES BANK CF - 15W Coated - 124886900000, Secured aganst Hypothecation of Inventonics of JSW Steel and Personal Guarantec o | Year 1998 10.35%

BMW Financial Services - TDS Recoverable NA (0.02) NA

Tata Capital Finanewl Services Lid - TL TDS R NA {020) NA

Twn Capital Financial Services Lid - Interesi Re NA (D97) NA

Unsecured Borrowings:

Name of Party Nature of Current Asset offercd as Security Period OF | Dustanding Salasicral the Raie of Inierest
Maturity end of the vear

Others: From Bodv corporates

Shree Salasar Ferro Metal Pt Lud Unsecured 5 years 302 15%

Mabarashirs Rolling India Pvi Lid Unsecured 5 vears 604 15%




Bambay Coated And Special Steels Limited
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Bambay Caated And Special Steels Limited
(Formerh known as Bombay Comted And Special Sseels Privae Limned
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Bombay Coated And Special Stecks Limited
| Formerh known as Bambany Coated And Special S1ecls Private Limaed)
CI LT 200N HA0 [ 9PLCE3E0TT
Moo farming part of the Hestated Financial Information
(AN amoangs in IR mallions.except per share datn ansd unless olber e steted v

0 Borrowings (Current)

Asal
September 30,
Particulars lozs March M, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Secured
Ciarren maanoes of leng-sorm deb Gt 8 |02 43 [ ) 3603
bt Term Bormeongs
« Bank [REET) 07251 1700 2% 25483
k
- Rzlated Partics FATE L] 20192 13200 138 26
Tatal 20762 3T 193465 REC

Node- Refer note 20 1 for detils of bowmonwings
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Bombay Coated And Special Steels Limited
(Formerly known as Bombay Coated And Special Steels Private Limited)
CIN-L2T208MH2019PLC333077
Nates forming part of the Restated Financial Information
(Al amaounts m INR mulhons.except per share data and unless otherwise stated )

11 Provisions (Current)
Asan

Particulars September 30, 1025 March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Provision for Emplovee Benefits (Current) 992 62 114 1.05
9,92 .62 114 1.05




Bombay Coated And Special Stels Limited
(Formerly known a5 Bombay Costed And Spocal Stecls Pmoale Lumitad)
CIN 272090 HI 9PLOCS 34077
Saotes formang part of the Restated Financal Infarmation
(Al smownis n INR mdbioos svcept per share data and unless otherw e stased )

23 Curvent Tan Liabilies! | Asets) { St
Asat
September 3,
Particulars MW March 31, 1025 March 31, 2024 March 51, 1023
Crrrent Tax provesion for (he vear 4 ER Tk 4T 4430
140 ) (K4 B4} [EET ] 143 50)

Lews Advance tax pad | Inchuding TDS & TS
11,761 115.55) 108 10




Bambay Costed And Special Stoels Limited
(Formerh knowa as Bombay Coated Amd Special Sieels Prvate Limated)
CIN L2TNH2SPLE 33507T
Nies forming part of the Restated Funancial Information
AN amounts in VR malbons except per share data and undess athers me staied)

24 Onber current labilities

As al
Sepiember 3,
Particulars B March M, 2025 March 36 2024 March 31, 1023
Cther Lushikiies. il | f i3 L] (niKh
Expenses panablc 17 s )i § = 4 %0
Statuton: ducs pavable 138 Sa 444 T
hEE ] 19,02 1508 5

Note- | Sumatory duzs pavable includes oustanding balances of TOS and TCS pavable




Bombay Conted And Special Steels Limited
i Farmerly known as Bombay Costed And Special Sieels Prvae: Limiged )
CIN L2T2RMHIOIPLE 335077
Maites forming part of the Restuted Financial Information
AN amsmts n INE mallonseseem per share datn and endess otherw se staned)

33 Revenie from operations

Far the half vear
ni For the Year endbed
September M,

Particulars 028 March 31, 2028 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Sale of Finished goads:
- Domestic sales
Sale of products 4415 10 10357 07 58T 4y Ao T4

ERIENT] 1088707 TE5LE SR, 75
Chssagregaton of Revenus
B Geographically
iz FUTERT 10387 07 785249 908 75
Rast of tha workd 1K) ik 11 1 000

ELIERTT] 1055747 TEELE 008, TR
C Timing of Ravenues
Translerred al point in e FLIERT 13707 7432 84 S0 75
Tranglerred at aver time 0 ) ] ey 1 i

491510 12707 a8 000,78




Rombay Coated And Special Steels Limited
(Farmsrhy known as Bombay Coated And Specal Sicels Provase Lamined)
CIN L2 THAMH2019PLEIFS0TT
Notes farming part of the Restated Finaocial lafarmation
Al Emoats i PSR millonsewcept per slase dats and unbess otharw e stated)

26 Other Income
Far the hall year
ended For the Year ended
September 30,
Particulars uzE March 51, 2028 March 51, 2024 March 31. 2023
Interest fmeume on Bank Deposits 762 1343 1 TH LR E]
(Refer 25 1 below)y
Intezest on Secunty Dieposits (IndAS) 1 1 [IFH] i {1103
nher Ingome i U (1] [LE»3 ik
Diseount recened 1 1) 000 il a0z
Franeagn Exchasipe g Loss) o0 (e ok 032
Dty drawback 1) o ol W37
Ciermusty expense revense back 0. 0 LET] L
Sishauy recened £ LR ] BN oo
Insurance clam recened (0 0 553 10K L
14,08 2938 10153 ([N
1% ] Bifireation af kniersst Income September M, March 31, 2% March 51, 2024 March 31, 2023
s
Inserest Inceans: fom Hank 162 1343 16 7TH 3

Tnserest Income Gom Cibets LT LLLEH] UL 1) [}




27 Cost of Material Consumed

Particulars

Opemng Siock of Raw Maicrals
Add Purchase of Raw Materals

Less Closmg Stock of Raw Matenals

Bambiay Coated Anid Special Sieels Limbied
iFormerh known as Bombay Coaled And Special Sieels Privase Lumaed)

CIN L2T20MH20 [9PLE 335677

Sirtes Torming part of ihe I | Dmfrmatson
(Al amounts m ISR nalions except per share daw and anbess othernme stated )

Far the half yvear
endel

September M,
2028

a3 31
4107 &5

G705
AUTH

March 31, 2028

2362
o502 T

639 3]
L L

For the Year ented
March ¥, 124

LTER -]
TR

54362
GETLAL

March 31, 2023

T2V
34358

51795
SIT4AS



Bombay Coated And Special Steels Limited
{Formerly known as Bombay Coated And Special Steels Private Linnited )

CINL2T200MH2019PLC3IR5077

Notes forming part of the Hestated Financial Information
(Al amounts m INR milhons.except per share data and unless otherwise stated)

28 Changes in inveniories of Finished goods and Work-in-Progress

Particulars

Invenivries ai the end of the yvear
Work-in-projgress
Frmshed and semi-fimshed goods

Inveniories ut the beginning of the vear
Woik-in-progress
Fimished and semi-finished poods

(Increase)/Decrease

For the half year
ended

Scprember 30, 2025

101 34
23733
J38.67

67 53
250 43
51796

179.29

March 31, 2025

26753
15043
517.9%

AT 48
25210
199,58

(218.38%)

Fuor the Year ended

March 31, 2024

4748
5210
199,58

.15
252 80
352.01

51.43

March 31, 2023

915
151 86
352.m

112 68
86 49
199.17

{152.84)



Bombay Coated Asid Special Steels Limited
i Farmerty known 25 Hombay Costead And Specual Siecls Prvate Limited )
TN 272090 H20 19PLE 339077
Nates formeng part of the Restated Financial Information
(AN amanenis i INR millionsexeepi per share daia and unlets othera we saied)

20 Employee benefits expense

Far thae hall vear
enderd For the Vear ended

Seplember 3,
Particulars s March 31, 2028 March 3, 2024 March 51, 1013
Dhurecion’s Remuneranon 495 Dl 40 4 Wil
Sulares and wages e 3l R a8 2048
Comirinsion b provident and other fands 246 dnd ing R
Seaif wliaie oxpenss 217 L £33 7

Sp.80 ®425 p 3L LUK

Mote- | For detmls of Granauny Bepefits refer Annesurs 10 hone-30




Hombay Costed And Special Steels Limited
(Formerly known as Bombay Coated And Special Steels Private Lamited)
CIN U2T209MHI019PLC SO
Notes formang part of the Restated Financial Information
(Al amoamnts i INR mullions.excepi per share daia and unless otherwise siazed)

il
a) Defined contribution pluns
Duning the year, the company has recognised the fallowig amounts in the Staement of Profii & Loss

For the hall year = . =
ded For the sear For the vear For thee veir
Particulars "‘i'l'“::";"” ended March 31, ended March 31, |ended March 31,
2 % s 024 2023
035 ¥
Emplover's Contribtion to Provident fund und other fund 296 4 04 301 (1 08}
.06 164 X (1.08)
b} Defined benelit plan - Gratwin
“ar th I'v
F"';::' YRTY  Far the year For the vear Far the year
Particulurs Sentember 30, ended Murch 31, | ended March 31, |ended March 31,
Seplem H %
T 2025 24 2023
(Gratuity Pavable to emplovess 852 728 367 413
A. The principal acturial sssumptions used for determining liability for gratuity are as follows
Far |I:-::::’l'_uar For the year For the vear For the vear
Particalars endded March 31, ended March 31,
September 30, 2005 023
2025 3
Francl assumptions
Salary Escalabon Rate 10 (i 10 00y 1000 1000%
Dhscount Rate G 33, f 6 T 20% T35%
Demographic assumptions
Indun Assured | Indan Assered | Indian Assured | Indian Assared
Mactatity Rite Lives Mortahry | Lives Morwbty | Lives Mortabity | Lives Mortality
(201214 12012-14) {2042-14) {2012-14)
Uil Ultimate Ultermate Ultsmaie
Withdrawal rases 1500 15 00%% 15 00t 15 00
Valuation Inputs
Retirement Age 6l s 6l Yrs 60 Yrs 60 Y
Vestmy Penod 5Yrs i¥m: 5Yrs 5¥m
L Chunge in present value of defined benefit during the year
F i .
o l::::il':tﬂr For the year For the year For the year
Particulars September 30, ended March 31, ended March 31, |ended March 31,
g 4
18 2025 nz flnk )
Defined Benefit obligation a1 beginmng of vear T7.2% 567 413 2 &l
Pt Service Cost 2 = . 2
Current Servace Cost 117 1 64 | ol 070
Interest Cost a2 037 [T [
Actuanial (Gans)/Losses on Obligations - Due to Change in Demoigaphic Astumptions . &
Actuarial {Gaina)Lisses on Oblizations - Due to Change in Financial Assumptions 013 nas oas 0 i6)
Actarial (Gams) Losses on Obliganons - Due to Expenence adyustrents i 25| {0-$6) 026 082
Henefits paud = (2 {0 () 2
Defined Benefit obligation at vear end B 52 723 367 413
IL Change in Fair Value of plan assets during the vear
Faor the hall
hefio ;‘:: YOOl P o year For the yvear For the vear
Particulars ; ended March 31, lended March 31, |ended March 31,
Srpormivey 38, 205 2024 2013
b1 % it g
Plan assets @1 begnmng of vear 7] [ 1] o
Expected retum on plan sssets 1) [1] [1] 0
Actuanal gunloss {i [i] [} [1]
Emplover contribution 1] 1] 1] 1]
Benefits paid [1] (1] [1] [1]
Plan assets at end of the vear [1] i [1] [1]
11 Amount recognived in Balanee sheet
e ‘:::Lr'"" For the year For the year For the year
Particulars ended Murch 31, | ended March 31, [ended March 31,
Heptember 20, 2028 024 2023
2028 g =
Present value of obligation as at vesr end 832 {7.25) (%67 i+ 13)
Fair value of plan assets at vear end - = > E
Funded Status (Surplus: defien) 852 {72%) (5.67) 4 13)
Mot asseis (Laabilioy ) # = B F,
1V, Ex e recopnised in Stitement of Profit & Loss
For th I .
o :’::d T For the yoar For the year For ihe year
Particulars September 30 eniled March 31, ended March 31, |ended Murch 31,
r =
g 2025 2024 2023 \
Past Service Cost - = . =
Curreni Serviee Cost 117 | 64 10l 070
Net Interest Cosi 022 037 028 i
Total capense 139 201 129 DE7




Bombay Coatesd And Special Steels Limited
(Formerly known as Bombiy Coated And Special Steels Privite Limated)
CIN U220 HZ019PLCIIS0TT
Notes foarming part of ihe Restated Frnanea! [nformation
{ Al armonmis m INR mallions except per share data and unless otherwase stated)

V.E recognised in Other Comprehensive (lncome) Expenses
L 't:;:ir!“' For the vear For the year For the year
Particulars ber 30, ended Murch 31, [ended March 30, fended March 31,
L 3 0% 2024 2023
2
Actsanal | Gamsy Lesses on Obligations = Due 0 Change i Fianceal Assumprons URE] 025 005 (016
Actuanal | Gauna ) Losses an Obligations - Due o Expenenee adjusimenis 10 25) 10 48) 0 3 LR =
Defined benefit cost recoumised in the Statement of Other Comprehensave Incame (OCT) {013y (021) 03 0} &y
V1 Bifurcation of Gratuity Liability at the end of the year/period
Far “:'::Ir?w For the vear For the year Far the year
Particulurs September 30, ended Mirch 31, |ended March 31, [ended March 31,
5 24
s n 20 03
Currens Liabliv | D6 1 .01 095 070
Non current lisblity 146 CEL 4 68 343

VIL Risk Exposure
Gratuity 15 a defined benefit plan and entity is exposed 1o the Following Resks

Actural nsk
It 15 the sk that benefits will cost more than expecied This can anse due 10 one of the following ressons

Adverse Salary Growth Expenence

Salary hkes that are higher than the assurned salary escalation wall result into an merease in Obliganson m o rate that s higher than expected

Varability m monalny rates 17 actual mortality rates are higher than assumed monality rate assumption then the Gratuity Benefits will be pasd earher than expected Since there 15 no
condition of vestng on the death henefit the seeeleration of cashilow will lead 10 an actuanal loss or gin dependimg on the relatrve values of the assumed salary growth and discount
rile

Verabality i withdrawal rates IF actual withdrawal rates are ugher than assumed withdrawal rate assumption then the Cratuty Benefits will be pud earlier than expected The
impact of this will depend on whether the benefits are viested as at the resagnanon date

Investenent Risk

For funded plans thar rely on insurers for managing the asseis.the value of assets cemified by the insurer may not be the far value of instruments backini the habi ity In such
cases the present value of the assets s independent of the fulure discount rate This can result m wide Nuctuations m the net liabiliry or the funded stotus of there are significant
changes i the discount rate dunng the inter-valuation period

Ligpuichity Risk

Emgiloyees with high salanes and bony durations o those higher i erarchy aceumulate ssgmficant bevel of benefits IF some of such emplovees resign/retire from the company there
ean be sinun on the cash lows

Market nsk

Market sk 15 2 collective term for nsks that are related 10 the changes and Muctiations of the finuncial markets One actuanal assumption that has 2 matensl effect s the diseount
rate The discount rate reflects the e value of money An merease in drseount rate leads 1o decrease in Defined Benefit Obligation of the plan benefits & vice versa This assumption
depends on the yrelds on the corporate/ government bonds and hence the valuation of Lubality 15 exposed 1o NMuctuanons m the yiekds as ai the valuanon date

Legisiative Risk

Legslative nisk 15 the nsk of increase n the plan liabilties or reduction in the plan assets due 10 change in the legislaton regulanon The government may amend the Payment of
Giratiaty Act thus requinng the companies 1o pay higher benefits to the emplovees This will directly affect the present value of the Defined Benefit Obligation and the same will have
10 be recogmized immediately in the year when any such amendment 15 effective

VIIL The sensitivity analysis of the defined benefit obligstion based on changes in significant assumptions is provided in fallowing table:

Feanghi Wil s oo For the year For the year For the year
Particulars €006d | eouded March 31, |ended March 31, | ended March 31,
Séptaxiber-3; ams 2004 2023
2025

Prigected Benefit Obligaton on Cutment sssumptions B 52 72 567 413
a lmpact of change in discount rate

« mpact due 10 +0,5% 827 T4 551 401

= Impact due 1o -0,5% (8 78) (7 48) (5 83)) (+12%)
b Impact of change in rate of salary mereese

= lmipact due 1o +0, 5% 873 743 580 43

- Impact due 1o -0,5% 831 {7 08) 15 34) {403}
¢ Impact of change m withdrawal rate

= Impaict due 1o +0,5% 83 704 558 407

= linpact due to -0,5% (8 74 T4 578 418
IX. Expecied cash flows over ibe nexi future vears {valued on undiscounted busisi:

Eurll::::’fyur For the vear Far the year Far the year
Particulars = ended March 31, | ended March 31, |ended March 31,
Septembar 30, 2025 2024 2023
Rl

Ist Followang vear 1 06 101 L 0
2nd Followmng year 0 6 064 057 45
Ird Followrng year LIS o 05s
4ih Following vear 117 077 071
5th Followang year [8s &8 06i
Sum of years 1o 10 30m 350 16l
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30 Finance costs

For the half vear
ended For the Year ended
September M,

Particulars s March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Imrest expenise on betto ings 178 % pt R 35 4 145 6l
Interesy expense on lease LR & 1 (KL 047
Chber Borrowimg cost in Fle TN 764

181,99 H1as 15043 15378

Sose- | Onher bormoswng costs inchude loan processing foes and othar ancelany charpes meumed m connecton wath the bomoweny of fimds
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3 Deprecintion & Amortsation

For the hall year
enled For the Year ended
Particulars Sepiember 30, 1025 March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Depreciation on Property. Plant & Equipments {As per note 3) 4124 66 M 4925 2L
ki ] 1903 i (]2

Amprnizaton of ROL assel (As per note 4)
62,99 86,29 5149 9
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31 Oiher expenses

Far ihe half year
endeil For the Vear ended

Particulars Sepiember M), 2025 March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, J023
Audrtors’ Remaneration 0el Wi > ey
(Refer 33 1)
Comvevanee 133 (L] i & o
Decount. Rebates, And Wriie-0ff one i 017 | 46
Homsehesping Services 313 1K 6Os 143
Imsuienmes Charpes LN 487 v 151
Office Expenses 103 148 ] LN
Dthers X Th 1319 LR i
Laoss on sale of motar cas - - | bR
Mator Car Expenses 6l 1 10 14 154
Pristeng & Stationgns T VT i 4 | K&
Profcssaonal Foes 52 LIS wl? 742
Rent, Razes and Tases Ik 1034 |3 60 1
Repasrs And Muntonance 1327 2168 1% 496 1952
Fiel & electneity Expenses 12 %0 Med Y 1734
Freight and hardiing charges T4 156 34 115 %4 239
Labour Charges ol T4 iy LT i 0
Teols & Consumables - - ool T4
Shitting / Processing Charges w02 71 80 71 69 102 38
Transpiration o4 (N0} 112 41w
Weghment Changes i i [ 1134 k6
Travelling Expenses 23 15 1532 i
Stamp Duny and Legal Expenses. nuT N7 piC | 363
Bumincss Promotian Expenses 147 L] 132 6
CSR Expenscs - 40 215 L E
Provimon for ‘Reversal of Expectod O redin Lissses - o Iin g
GuainiLoss oa Recogmtion of ROU Asset & ~ = 028

219.88 45322 Jad ATLEs

AL0 Details of payments to the Auditors (net of taves)
Far the hall vear ens Far the Year ended

Particulars Sepember 3, 2035 March 31, 2028 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Audl Fees- Statutory and Tax Audit (e 050 e 0k
Other Services o4 003 a2 000

a5 LEx] LA 093
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(Al amounts in INR millions.except per share data and unless otherwise stated)

33 Income Tax Expenses

Balance as

o Balance as| Balance as| Balance as
September at March at March at March
30,2025 31, 2025 31,2024 31, 2023
Profit/(loss) before tax 154.17 371.65 282.06 20991
Expected income tax expense at statutory income tax rate of 25 168% 3880 93 .54 T0.99 5283
(a) Disallowances in respect of impairment of investments and allowance 10.38 16.70 12.66 548
(b} Income exempt from tax/ Items not deductible/ adjustments in respect
of prior periods 535 317 2.37
(€) Expenses allowable for tax purposes when paid/written off (20,30} (44.63) (29.84) (116,19
Tax expense as reported 28.488 T0.96 56.98 44.50




Bombay Coated And Special Sreels Limired
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34 Earnings per share

For the half vear
ended For the Year ended
Particulars September 30, 2025 March 31, 2028 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Basic earnings per share
(1) Profit for the penod'year ended 114 286,72 2138 156 66
(1) Wenghted average number of equity shares for the purposes of basic earmings per share
Weighted average number of equity shares a1 beginning of the year 99,00, 000 9,00,000 99, 00,000 0,00, 000
Add: Right Equity Shares issued duning the penod ‘vear - - 3
Add Bonus Equity Shares issued dunng the perwod year 2,97,00,000 2,97 00000 2,97 .00, 000 2.97.00,000
Weighted averape mumber of equity shares at end of the vear 3.96,00 0040 3,96,00,000 3,96, 00,000 35022192
Diluted esrnings per share
(1) Profit for the penod/year ended 11014 286,72 2138 156,66
(1) Weaghted average number of equity shares for the punposes of basic earmings per shire
Weighted averipge number of equity shares at beginning of the vear 95,00,000 9,060,000 99.00.000 S0,00,000
Add: Raght Equity Shares issued during the period /year 312,192
Add: Bonus Equity Shares issued during the period /year 29700000 2 57,00, 000 297,060,000 2 87.00,000
Add: Potential Equity Shares issued during the perod /vear - - -
Weghted average number of equity shares at end of the year 3.,96,00,000 3,06, 00, 000 3,96, 00,000 3,50,22.192
Earning Per share
Basic Earnings per share in 2 .78 124 EET] 447
Diluted Earnings per share in 1.78 T4 534 447

Note- 1. The Company has issued 2.97,00,000 Equity Shares of 100 (Rupees Ten Only ) each, distributed and credited as fully paid-up Bonus Equity Shares to the existing Equity Sharcholders
m the rato of 3.1 ve. 3 (Three Only ) fully pasd up equity shares as Bonus equity shares against 01 (One) equity share held by existing equity shareholders of the Company vide Special Resolution
passed in the Extrn General Meeting dated June 21. 2023 and allotied vin Board Resolution daed Jaly 8, 2025 Which is considered while calculating EPS.
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35 Commitments & Contigent liabilties
Asat

Particulars September 30, 2025 March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

A Contingent Liabilifies
Sib Total (A}

B Comrmitments
Esumated amount of contracts remmmng 10 be executed on capital account and not provided for 3330 276 82

Sub Total (B) 3339 176,82

Total Contingent Liabilities snd Commitments (A+H) 3339 176,82 -




Bambay Coated And Special Steels Limited
{Formerly known a3 Bombay Coated And Special Steels Provate Linnted)
CIN LIT209MH2019PLO3I35077
Notes Turming pant of the Restated Financial Information
(Al amasints i INR millsons, except per share data and unless atherwise stated )

3o Financial lnstruemnt

iy Capital risk management
The Company being in a capdal itessave indusiry, is objective 16 o mamtain o strong credit ratng. healthy capital ranos and establish & capital stracture that would masimise the return o sakeholders thiough
optemum mis of debt and equity

The Campany s caputal requirement is mainly 1o fund s capacity expansion, repayment of prncipal and inferest on s borrowmgs and swategie acquismons The prmerpal source of funding of the Company has

been, and 1 expected to contine o be. cash d from ns op suppl b funding from bank borrowings and the capisal maskes The Company 1 not subyect 1 any extermally imposed capiial
e EmEnTs:
The Company regularly considers other fi and ref e o diversify s debt profile. reduce misest con snd elongate the matunty of s debi posifolio. and closely monrons. us judicious
Il canital on provects and e ACauSInns. 1o canture marke oooortumiies a1 maemam sk
As at

Particulars September 30, 2025 Narch 51, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Laong term harmowings 6] 80 02 2% 4 91 956 1]

Shart term borrowings 210782 237736 1,934 69 THIO2

Less Cash and cash equivalent {63 84 {20 3% (141 {1941

Less Mank balances athet than cash and cash equrvalents 112 30) (126 23) 1194 33) 114240y

et debi 151458 152303 2,145,668 1.514.52

Tatal equity 240,71 EINAT 543,59 33244

Lienring ratio 167 ENT) 395 4.59

i) Categories of Moancial instruments
The aceounting classification of each category of fmancial insiruments, and their carrying amounts, sre set out below:

September 30, 2025
Carryving amount Fair Value
Note Amortised covl FVTOC FVTPL Tl Tatal

Fmancial asseis

Trade Recenvables 10 1LISE I8 - - 1,158 |% 115818
Cush and cash equivalens 1 63 54 . - 65 54 [
Bank balance other than (u) above 1" 12930 . E 129 30 |28 340
[y estmens [+ 00 i () 0
Orther financin] dsets 13 105 83 0 - 109 B3 | B3

Touml 1.462.85 - = 1.A6185 1 46285




Financial liabiities

Borrowing 1720 2 Tk 42 3 Tom 43 3708 43
Lease Luabifites L 15095 |50 a8 150 a4
Trade pavables 2} 04 49 Bl 48 tilld 49
Towml 347380 - = 347186 347386
March 31, 2025
Carrying amount Fair Value
Nate Amartised cost FyTOCT FATPL Tatal Tanal

Financial asseis

Trade Revenvabbes 1a 1367 29 - . 1,367 29 1,367 29
Cash and cash equivalents I 20 38 - - 035 0 3s
Hank balance other than 1) above Il 126233 - . 12623 12623
Isvestments. t aon oon 000
ey financial assety 13 107 $0 = - |67 30 1017 20
Tatal 162138 = = 162138 162158
Financial linhilities

Borowings i7-20 2 769 Bl 3 Ta% 6l 2,769 6l
Lenss Labilimes 5 1Th %6 176 %6 176 56
Trade payvables al T2 b T30 64 739 iy
Total 367582 - - 167542 3A4TS.H2
March 31, 2024

Carrying amwoint Fair Value
Note Amoriised cost EvTool FVTPL Tatal Total

Financial assets

Trade Recenables 10 1061 51 . . 1061 51 1.061 §1
Cash and cash equivalems 11 141 a 141 14
Hank balance other than (a1 obove 1 194 44 & s 194 53 19454
I estrments & 000 0 {1
Dither financinl pasets 13 1714 - = 17 14 1714
Total 1.274.00 - - 1.274.60 1.274.60
Finuncial fiabilities

Borrowangs 1720 2.0 81 244161 2340 6l
Lease Luabwlities 5 Rl P herd 8717
Trade payables 2 86 il 560 64 Sl b4
Total 181101 - - 2911.m L.011.01

March 31, 2023
Carrying Fair Value
Note Amortised cost FYTOCH FVTPL Tatal Total




Financial assets

Trade Recenvables 10 803 34 - . &03 34 8013 34
Cash and cazh equrvalents ] 1941 - . 1840 184
Bank balance other than (1) above 11 14240 - . 14240 14240
Investments 6 000 000 0on 000 000
Onber financial assets 13 &9 - - K91 & 93
Total A7400 = - G408 27409
Financial liabilities

Borrowings 17-20 1,686 33 | BE 31 1,686 13
Lease Labiies 3 416 416 416
Trade pavables 4 | 65737 5T 27 65727
Total PR TR - - 1.347.78 3778

it} Fair value hierarchy of financial instruments

Fnancial nsk managensent objectives
The Company s Corporate fimance department manitors and manages the financial nsks selatig to the opeations of the Company through miemal sk reports which analyse the exposures by degree and magmiude
The risk management policies are extablished 1o ensure tmely hentification and evaluation of risks, setting acceptable nsk thiesholds, wentificaton and mapmng controls agamst these nsks, monmor the nsk and thes

Market rnk

Market risk 15 the nsk that the farr value of future cash fows of a fimancinl mstrument will fluctuate because of changes 1 marke prices. Market nsk comprises two types-of nsk interest mie nsk and cusrency sk
Funanenal mstruments affected by market nisk iclude losns and borrewings, deposits and derivative financial instruments
The obyective of market nsk = 18 1o avoid exp i oul foreign curmency Warsactons and interest 1ate nak

Interest rate risk managemeni

Interest rate iisk i the nisk that the fai value or future cashi Mows of a francal nstmment will fluchesie because of changes m market interest rates. The Company s exposute to the resk of changes i market interest
rittes relates primanky to the Company s debi shhgations with floating imterest rates. The Company manmages. its interest rate nsk by having a balanced ponfolin of freed and varable rate loans and barrawangs
Interest rate sensitivity analyyis

The sensstrviny analyses below have been detormined based on the exposune to mienest mates for bath fixed and Aoating e borrowings at the end of the reporting pened For Moating rate lablibes. the analyss s
propared assuming the amount of the hialility outaanding at the end of the repartsng penved was autstanding for the whole year A 50 hasis pont increase or decrease 15 used when reporting interest rate nak internally
o kiey ranEgement persannel wnd fepresents marnag % of the bly possible change in interest ries

The follewmyg wble provides a break-up of the Company s fived and Noating rae bosiowings wnd interest rate semsivity analysis

As ar Seprember 30, 2025

lnterest rale
Particulars Carods sensithvity a.50%
Horrowimgs with fived iderest rae NA
Bomowimgs with varable interest rate 2708 42 13 5%

Total 2.700.42 13,55




Particalars
1) Borrownggs with fixed interest rale

() Borrowangs with vanable mterest rate
Total

Particulars
i Borrowngs with ficed nterest e

in) Borowings with vanable interest rate
Tatal

Farticulars
1) Borrowings with fined intenest mie

i1 Barrowings with variable mterst rate
Taotal

361 Credit risk management

Credit risk 15 the nsk of fimancial loss 1o the Company if a customes of counterparty 1o a fimangal instrument fails 1o meet ks conraciual obligations, and anses principally from the Company's recervables from
customeni. counierparives @0 the dermvaiive conmract, bank balances, invesiment securines and other recenvables Credi rsk 18 managed through eredi approvals and contmuous maonronng i the normal course of

business: The Company establishes an allowance for doubtful debvis and impairment that represents iy estimate of expected credin losses m respect of tade and other reeevables The maximum exposioe to credil risk
1 case of all the financaal instruments covered below s restricted 1o their respective Cammying Amon

Trade receivahles

The credit period ranges from 30 days 1w |80 davs Before

As at March 5§, 2028

Interest rate
Carmss wmount  sensitiviee w 0,50%

NA
2769 &1 1385
276561 1385
A af March 31, 2024
Interet rale
Giross amouni  sensitivity @ 0,50%
13485 MNA
2206 66 1103
L3Lot 11.03
As at March 31, 2023
Interest rate
Gross amount  sensitiviey @,50%
MA
1686 33 §43
1686 33 543

any few

the potentil customer credibility and define credst hmits for esch customer, such limmibs ane reviewed




36,2

Cash and bank balances
The credst sk on hqued funds and other bank deposits 15 limied because the counterparties ane banks with hgh credit-rabngs assigned by miernanonal credit-rfims agencies

Louns, deposits and advances
The Company's corporate treasiry funciion manages the fmancial nsks relsted to the busimess. The reasury functon focuses on capital prosectson, guadity and vield maximisation

Laans, deposits and advances are extended to counterparties afler assessing their financial capabiliies Countetparty credit hmits are reviewed and approved by Board Audit Commutice of the Company These hrnts
it set fo memimise the concentration of rsks and therefore mitigates the financial loss through counterparty's potential failure 0 make pavments Expected credit losses are previded hased on the credit sk of the
caumErpanics

Deposits and advances

The Company's L tremsury fi thie fianicial ks related to the busines The Treasury function focuses on capnal protection. lguidary and viekd moomisaton. Deposis and Advances are
extended to counterparies afier assessing therr financal cagabilines. Counterparty crodit limits are reviewed and approved by Board' Audst Committes of the Cospany Thise linsits are sét o irmimse the
concentration of risks and thirelore mbigates the financial loss through counterpany's poteniial falure 1o make payments

Liguidity risk munsgenent

Liguidity nsk sefers 1o the nisk of fmancil distress or extraordinary high financug costs ansmy due to shortage of Tquid funds in 2 station where busmess condimons unevpectedhy deterionate and resusting
financing 1limate respoasibiliny for hquidity risk maragement rests with the board of dwectors The Company manages bquday nisk by munsaming reserves and banking facilies, by contmuously maREenag
forecast and actual cash flows, and by ang the profiles of §i cual awaets and labihities

Thet filBvuriry tables detaal the Congrany s remarming contmactsal mabeney for s financanl habline with agreed repayment pervods and its financial assets The tables have been drawn up based on the undiscounted
cash flows of financial habehises based on the earinest date on which she Company can be required 1o pav The mbles include both interest and principal cash Mows

T the extent that interest flows are floating rate, the undiscounted amount  derrved from interest rate exssting ot the end of the seportmy penod

As at September 30, 2035

Particulars < lyear 1-8 years > £ years Total
Financial asveis

Trade Recersables 113247 570 - 1,158 |7
Cash amnd cash equivalents 0% 84 - . 64 34
Bank balance other than () above 129 30 . - 12930
(nher financal assets 15 §2 o401 . 109 83 E
Total financial assets 136313 4.7 - 146285
Financial liabilities

Long-term bormmowngs - ol B0 - ll] 8
Short-term borrowings 210762 - - 2,107 62
Lease Luabilies 50 12484 155 9%
Trade pavahles S04 29 o0 - G4 45
Other financial liabilitics - - - -
Taotnl financial linhilities 1.741.010 73285 - 347386

As ai Mareh 31, 2028




Particulars < lyear 1-5 years =5 yeurs Taial
Financial asseis
Trade Recervables 133933 T |37 30
Cash and cash equivalents 0% - 2035
Bank balance other than (i) above 12623 . - 12623
e financial assels 1584 91 67 10750
Total financil asseis 152154 9943 4 162138
Fimancial linhilities
Long-term bomowings - 39228 |1is
Shon-1em bortawings 237738 - 237736
Lekse Luabilies 1370 142 86 176 56
Trade pavables froat [ | TI0.66
Other financial [ubabines - F M .
Total Mmancial labilities S.133.08 54184 - 167582
As al March 31, 2024
Particular < Ivear -3 years = 5 yeary Toial
Financial assets
Trde Recervables 1,061 O 043 1,061 81
Cash and cash equivalonts 141 . 141
Bank balance othier than (u) above 194 44 - 194 %4
Osher fimancind assets 16 68 047 17 14
Total Muancial assels 127370 [[XT] 1.274.60
Finmncial liabilities
Lomg-term borrowmgs - 416 91 40601
Shart-term bormowings 1,034 64 - 1,634 69
Lease Luabilnes M a6 &7
Trade pavahbles 60 b5 A6l 65
Other financeal habulibes - = -
Taual finaweinl liabilities 249765 413,37 191102
As ot March 31, 2023
Particulurs < Iyead 1-5 years > & years Toual
Finaneial assets
Trade Recenables RO K9 14% - [TERET]
Cash and cash equivalents 1% 4] - 1940
Bank balance ciher than (1) above 142 40 - - 142 40
Othser financial saiety 8 b 027 - g
Total linancial asseis 97230 - . 97408




Financial liabilities

Long-retm bomowings - @5 5 956 31
Shor-tetm barrowngs T30 02 - TI002
Lease Lubidines | o8 jos 4 1t
Trade payables 65727 - 63727
Chher financial liabibies - - -
Votal financial liabilities 135830 959,39 - 134778
Future interest abligations:-
As al September 30, 2025
Particulais < lyear 1-5 years =5 vears Tatal
Long Term Bommonangs 6221 12821 1748 207 Qi
Total - ' a %
As a1 March 31, 2028
Partculars < lyear 1-% vears =5 years Tustal
Long Term Botrowmgs 30T 7106 134 2
Toual - = 5 -
As ai March 31, 2024
Particulirs < lyear 1-5 years =5 years Tuoinl
Loag Term Barrowings 40 10 115 59 059 156 29
Total - -
Asat March 31, 2023
Particulars < Iyear 15 years = Syears Tatal
Long Term Barmowings 3273 104 46 538 142 56

Total =
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Formerly known as Bombay Conted And S

Note: 34

Restated Statement of Adjusiments to Audited Financial Staiements

(i)} Reconcilintion of Restated Profi:

The reconciliatron of Profit after tax as per auditedd finunceal statements and the Profit after tax as per Restmed financial simemens is presented below This summanizes.the results of restatements made i the

audited sccounts for the respective vears’ period and s impact on the profit | loss of the company
Pairtitmisite For the hall vear ended 30tk | For the year ended 31si | For the vear ended 31si | For the vear ended 31st
September'15 March'25 March'ld March'23
Profit alter tax as per Audited’ Special purpose Ind AS audited financial
salemenis 110,24 256.89 211.11 156,12
(i) Adjustments on aceount of change in accoanting polickes:
(i} ODiher maierial adjustovents:
Other Income £ [ (0 06 01 00} il 80
Cost of Matenal Corsumed [ [ - -
Chsnges i Inventores of Fimshed Goods and Stock-in-Trade i 0 {0 0@y 0 00 0 G0
[Emploves Benefit Expenses {0 041} 10 00y {0 00) | §0
[Finance Cost {0 040) [ 000
IDI:p:c\.‘ulmn "
0 00 {0 00 {0 Doy =
[Ciher Expenses {001} 004 {0 03)
|Exceptional iems 3
[Prior Penod Adustment for Earlier Year Tax : " 5
[Provision for Income Tax {0 D) 0 O
Deferred Tax Adjustment
1 61
hanges in O] 1) 0
Preliminary Exps wniten off & z
i) Audit Qualifications:
Restated profit after tax I 110.24 286,48 211,15 156,09

n 1he audited secoums for the re

[ The reconeiliaton of Sharcholder's funds as per audited financal stntements and Shareholder's funds as per Restited financial statements s presenied befow This summarnees the resulis of resmtements made
rve vears' period and its impact on Sharcholdet's fusids of the company

Daritculacs For the hall year ended 30th | For the year ended 3151 | For the year ended 315t | For the year ended 3151
September' 15 March'23 March'24 March 23

Shareholder's Tunids us per Audited” Special Purpose Ind A% Andited Gnancial

lalemenis a40 70 210 47 5473 58 33247
Roundoll

il Adjostments on account of change in accounting policies:

i) Differences carrived over pertainiag to changes in Profii/ Loss doe o Restated

Effect for the period covered in Restated Financisl ool il {0 o)

iii} Differences pertaining to changes in Profiv' Loss due to Restated EfTect for the
jperiod covered in Restuted Financial 1 000 004 {0 03)
(iv) Other material adjusiments & :

OC] Adyustments 000 E
(v ) Audit Qualifications:

Hestated Shareholder's fonds 240,71 B30LA4T 243.59 33244




Bombay Coated And Special Steels Limited
{Formerly known as Bombay Coated And Special Sieels Private Limited)
CINU2T209MH2019PLC335077
(All amounts in INR millions.except per share data and unless otherwise stated)

39: Corporate Social Responsibilities

(Al amounts in INR millions.exeept per share data and unless otherwise stated)
Half Year Ended Year Ended | Year Ended | Year Ended

Corporate Social Responsibility September 30, | March 31, March 31, March 31,
2025 2025 2024 2023
(a) Total amount required to be spent during the year 5.74 4.00 ZI5 0.71
(b} Total amount of expenditure ncurred during the vear 0,00 400 215 0Kl
(c) Shorfall at the end of the vear NA
(d) Total amount of previous vears shortfall/ (excess) (010) {010y {010y "
Expenditure will
() Reason for shortfall be met by end of
- the financial vear

(1) Nature of CSK acuviues (Refer Note 1)

(2} Details of related party transactions

(h) Where a provision is made with respect to a liability incurred by
entening into a contractual obligation, the movements in the
provision during the vear should be shown separately

Total shortfall/ (excess) {0.10) {0.10) 10.10) {0.10)

Notes :
1. The Company undertakes the following activities in the nature of Corporate social responstbility (CSR)

Drinking water, Promoting health care including preventive health care, Promoting Education - Cyele donation, Eradicating hunger, poverty and|
malnutriion. Promoting gender equality, empowering women, Green Cremation® using PNG (Piped Nawral Gas) - Environmemtal Sustumability,
Promation of Education, including special education, Empowering women and livelihood enhancement projects, Promoting gender equality and setting up)
hostels for women or orphans. Ensuring environmental sustainability, especially among children, women, elderly, and differently abled, Promoting health
care including preventive health care, Promoting Education, Promoting gender equality, empowering women, setting up old age homes, orphanages, Rural
development projects
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Note: 41| Additional Regulatory Requirement required under Schedule 111

a) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment thus the additional disclosure as to whether i's revaluation 15 based on the valuation by a registered
valuer as defined under rule 2 of Compames (Registered Valuers and Valuation) Rules. 2017 is not applicable

b) Capital WIP

(1) For Capnal-work-in progress. following is the sgeing schedule
(Al amounts in INR millions.except per share data and unless otherwise stated)

Amount in CWIP as at September 30, 2025 Tuotal
Less than 1 Maore than 3
CwWir yeur 1-2 vears 2.3 vears Veurs
Projects in progress 140 - = - (.00
Projects temporanly suspended
To be Completed in Total
Less than | More than 3
Particulars vear 1-2 vears 2-3 vears VEATS
C-W-[-P Project .00 - - - 0.00
Amount in CWIP as at March 31, 2025 Total
Less than 1 More than 3
cwip vear 1-2 vears 2-3 vears vears
Projects in progress 54 71 - - - 54.71
Projects temporanily suspended
To be Completed in Total
Less than 1 More than 3
Particulars vear 1-2 vears 2.3 vears VEurs
C-W-I-P Project 5471 - - - 54.71
Amount in CWIP as at March 31, 2024 Total
Less than 1 More than 3
CWIp VEear 1-2 years 2-3 vears VEArS
Projects in propress 0.00 - - - 0.00
Projects temporanily suspended
To be Completed in Tuotal
Less than | More than 3
Particulars vear 1-2 veurs 2-3 vears VEArs
C-W-1-P Project 0.00 - - - 0,00/
Amount in CWIP as at March 31, 2023 Total
Less than 1 Maore than 3
CWIP vear 1-2 vears 2.3 vears Vears
Projects in progress L1 30 - - = .00
Projects temporarily suspended
To be Completed in Total
Less than 1 More than 3
Particulars year 1-2 vears 1.3 vears VEITS - | Y =
C-W-1-P Project 0.00 z - - .00 / /

Note 1) There are no projects that have ben temperonly suspended

(11} There are no capital-work-n progress, whose completion 1s overdue or has exceeded its cost compared to its oniginal plan

©) The Company has been sanctioned working capital limits from banks on the basis of seeurity of current assets and the quarterly returns of statements filed by the
Company with such banks are n agreement with the books of account of the Company

d) The Company does not have any subsidianes and thus compliance with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of Section 2 of the Compames Act, 2013 read
with the companics (Restriction on number of laver} Rules. 2017 is not applicable

¢} The management representes and confirms that. w the best of it's knowledge and beliel, other than as disclosed in the notes to the aceounts, No funds have been
advanced or loancd or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or anv other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person{s) or
entity{ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries™), with the understanding. whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indireetly
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified 10 any manner whatsoever by or on behall of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, securily

of the like on behalf of the Ulumate Beneficianes

! Ay N

f} The management representes and confirms that. to the best of it's knowledge and belief. other than as disclosed 1A/ 1He fotes T\ th aocounts, No funds have been
received by the Company from any persants) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties™), with the ‘understandi whether recorded in writing or
otherwise. that the Company shall, directly or indirectly. lend or invesi in other persons or entities identified 1 any manner whatsoever By or onbehalf of the Funding Party
(“Ulumate Beneficianies™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ulumate Beneficraries. c

4




) Dusclosures related to Foreign Exchange Enmings & Expenditures

g1The Company has used the fimds recenved from Banks and Financial Instinstions for the specific purpose for which it was tken and not sherwise

An Foccign Cyrrepcy
E‘::t:;:’: For the vear | For the year | For the vear t:;:h;::: For the year | For the year | For the vear
Particulars Currency .ﬁp‘ltmhﬂ ended March | ended March | ended Varch 'Qm“'b" ended March | ended March | ended Murch
5 £ 5
30, 2005 31, 2025 31, 2024 31, 2023 30, 105 31, 1015 31,2024 3, 1023
Expenditure in Foreign Exchange
\Capex LSD 483900 35087700 200400 00| 80000000 434 34006 180 £5.20
Haw Material Lsh 0 (M) .00 53938235 0,00 1 (M) .00 444
Expenses Lsn [ 0.00 11995 00 21023 00 [T 0.0 1.01 1.70
Capex L RO '] 0,00 Ta26.00 1 3RO0M0. 00 i B0 1.0 768 114 80
Earnings in Foreign
Ay Earmings
Tatal 483900.00 | 3568700 | 97441000 | 274040525 3.4 30,06 48,49 126,14

these financial statements

1) Material development after Balance Sheet date:
The management hus assessed evemts occurring after the reporting period and confims that no material events have ocowrred that would require tecognibion or diselosure m

Pursuant to the resolution passed by the IPO Committee at its meeting held on October 28, 2025, the Comgsany has alloted equity shares of face value Rs 10 ach atan
1ssuc price of Rs BE per share, aggregating 1o Rs 79 20 Million. Thus, the 1ssued capital of the Company has increased o R 405 Million




Borihiy Coated And Special Steels Limited
{Formerty known as Bombay Coated And Spocual Stecls Prvae Lunned )
CINUZTNANTHI0POPL OIS0
(Al amaunts in INR millions escopt per share data and usbess otherwise stated)

| mare: 42
Reconcilistion of Statement of Profit and Loss for the vear ended March 31, 2023

I AS Adjustnvent!

1GAAK Classification’ Ind AS
Regrouping
I Revennc from operalions S8 78 - s T
Il Other lncome 1214 17 %) lnis
1 Total Income 201054 105 S890
IV Expenues:
ay  Cos af maiemals consumed - 37418 37414
b Purchases of sinck-in-trade AT 14 (5274.1%) .
¢} Changes in sinvemtones of finshed and semi-fmshed gonds_ stock-m-irue and work- im-progress {15289) (LLEY] 113284)
d}  Emplosee benefits exponse nir e 37
¢} Finamce cosin 153 31 () 153 7%
i Dheprocion and smonisobom cpens: P ] (R 2298
@ Other expemsis Ted 4w 13w 3T AR
Tatal pyrenses 5,706, TR b1 | 5,708 9%
V' Profit before exceptional items snd s (I11-1V) 407 14.25) 2]
V1 Exceptional items:
Total encepitsonal (o
VI Profit before tax (V=¥1) 40T 1425 p L]
Vil Tax expense:
{a) Cuirrent lax 44 Ay - A0
() Defemed ay et ] 864
1) Tas ampact fior cardicr vean ol - 01l
Total tax cxpense 2 2 11.07) L]
IX Profia For the yeari VIRV 159,85 [ERL] 156666
X Other comprebensive ineame
A e that will ot be reclassified subsequently io profit and loss
a) Remesusement gund loss) on post-cmployment defincd benchit plans U ) i Thi
b} Faur vallue changes of imvesiments in equaty shases
i) Inceme tx on eems that will Aot be reclafied sobseguently 1o profie and loss 0w i1
B il Biems that will be reclassified subsequently to profis ssd loss
a) Fair valies changes of cash flow hedgss
() Income &y on dems thot will be reclassafiod subsequenth o profit and foss
Tatal sther comprebensive incame for the year - 057y 15Ty
Xl Total comprehensive ingome far the vear (1X+X) 5 e {057y
Al Earnimgs per share 159.85 13.75) 15600
Easec (2) 3004 {2457 147
Bidued (1 £ (2% 57) 441
Reconcilistion of Statement of Prafit and Loss for the vear ended March 31, 2024
—amme
NI AS Adjustment,
IGAAR Classifieation’ Ind AS
Regrouping
1 Revemse from dperabions 755150 {1 Oy T.552 540
1 Oher Income 101 49 0o [[TEE]
1 Tonal Income THELNE 0,04 THELLS
IV Expenses:
a) Cos of maenals consumed - asv Il 6471
b Purchasis of siock-ie-trade &371 11 AT =
€} Chanes m unemones of fnshed and semefirnshed goods. siock=im-irade and warks insprogrss 243 [ERETH 343
d)  Emphave benefiss expense T M n41 T3 9
2] Fmange costs 154713 [LE ] RELT
11 Deprecastion ond amanision cxpense 4935 4 if 49
gl UOiber expenses A TT 1136y 1420
Total expenses 77058 L350 1anay
Y Profi before exceptional items and s (101-1V) pREE]] {1.46) IHI
VI Exceptional items:
Totad exceptional aems
VI Prafit before tas (V-V} 2R1S| 1.4} 281 1w
VI Tax expense:
18} Curment tas anut - U7
i) Defierred tax N 10 531 (R
i) Tan impact for carlser vears L i iy
Total tax expense THIL (IL58y a8
1N Profu for the vearf VIL-YT00) 11230 LR 21138
A (hber camprehensive ingome
A fil Ttems that will nat be reclassified subsequently to profit and loas
a4} Remcasarcmeit gaun lhoss) on posi-emplnmeni defined benefit plass (LR ] W3
b Faur vahse charges of envestments i equity abanss UK oK
Lt} Incrme tax on ibems that wall noe b roclassified subsequently 1o okt and less
B il dvems that will be reclassified subsequenily 1o profit and loss
) Fair value ¢hamges of cash flow hedpes
{1} Ineome s on dems ihat wall be reclassified absegquently 10 preft and loss
Total other comprehensive income for ihe year - 023} (3
X1 Tatal comprehensive incame for the vear (1N+X) . il 234 {0 23)
X1l Exrmings per share 130 (TN FIFRE]
Basie (21 244 (R 534
Dhlusest i) e (16 1 534




Bomibuy Coated And Special Steels Limited

(Formerly known as Bombay Coated And Special Steels Private Limited)

CIN:U2TIONHZ019PLC33507T

(Al amounts in INR millions.except per share data and unless atherwise stated)

I Note: 43
Reconciliations between previous GAAP and Ind AS of Balance sheet as at April 1, 2023

IND AS Adjustment

1GAAP Classification/ Ind AS
Regrouping
Assets
I Non-current assels
a) Property, Plant and Equipment 723 40 (0o 72339
by Right of use assets - 378 78
c) Capital WIP - - -
dj Finangial nssets
(1) Investments 000 - 00
{11) Cther Financial Assets 038 (i) 0.27
Total non current assets (1) T723.79 367 717.46
Il Current Assets
ay Inveniones 860 96 0,00 BOU %6
b Financial assets
1) Trade Recevables K6 83 (349 803 34
1) Cash and cash equivalents 1940 0.00 19.41
i) Bank balance other than (1) above 14240 - 14240
i) Other financial assets & 6 0,00 866
€ Other curment assets 136,05 (0.00) 136,05
dy Current tax assets {net) = = 5
Total current asseis (1) 1.983.30 (3.48)  1,979.82
Tuotal assets 1,707.09 0.19  2.707.27
Equity and liabilities
i Equity
a} Equuty share capital 0900 - G4 (0
b Other equity 23721 (3 76) 23344
Total equity 336.21 13.76) EERRE]
IV Moo current liabilities
) Fimancial liabilities
1) Bomowings 04725 006 056 31
n) Lease Liability . 308 308
1] Provisions R[] 032 343
(4] Deferred tax habilites (Net) 1525 (1.26) 1399
dy Other non current liabnlities . . :
Total non current linbilities D63.60 11.21 976.81
V' Current liabilities
i) Financial liabilines
1) Bomowings 739,08 {906 730.02
u) Trade payables otal outstanding dues of
a) Micro enterprises and small enterprises - i .
b) Onher than micro enterprises and small enterprises 657.27 - 637.27
m} Lease Liability - 108 1 08
b) Provisions 035 0.70 1.05
c) {ther current liabilines 7.59 L 759
di Current tnx habilities (net) 1.00 (0,00 100
Total current liabilities 1,405.29 {7.28)  1,398.01
Total equity & liabilities 2,707.09 0.17 2,707.26




Bombay Coated And Special Steels Limited
(Formerly known as Bombay Coated And Special Steels Private Limited)
CIN:L2T209MHIO19PLCIIS0TT
(Al amounts in INR millions.except per share data and unless otherwise stated)
| Note: 43
Reconcilintions between previons GAAP and Ind AS of Balance sheet as at March 31, 2024

INDY AS Adjustment/

IGAAP Classification/ Ind AS
Regrouping
Assets
I Mon-current assets
a) Praperty, Plant and Equipment 1,160.77 (0oL 01,1606
b Right of use assets . 806 § (6
c) Capial WIP - - -
d) Financial assets
1) Investments .00 + 0 ()
ny Oher Financial Assets 063 (063)
b Other non - current assets . 047 D47
f Deferred ax assets (net) . . -
Total non current assets (1) 116140 789 116929
I Current Assets
a) Inventories 84320 0.00 B43.20
by Finangial assets
1) Investments - - -
1) Trade Recemvables |66 16 (465 1,061 5]
i) Cash and cash equivalents 141 0.00 141
i) Bank balance other than {11) above 194 54 000 194 54
w (Other financial assets 1668 000 1668
) Orher current assets 21544 0.00 21545
dj Current tax assets (net) - - .
Total current assets (11) 2,337.42 (4.65) 233277
Total assets 3,498.82 3.4 350207
Equity and liabilities
11 Equity
al Equity share capital 9900 - 99.00
L] Orther equaty 44950 (491) 44459
Total equity 54850 (4.91) 54359
IV Non current liabilities
a) Frinancial liabilines
1} Bomowings 398.09 852 406,91
n) Trade payables otal outstanding dues of
a) Micro enterprises and small enterprises - -
b} Crther than micro enterprises and small enterprises 5 . -
m) Lease Liabiliy - 0.4 646
by Provisions 192 076 468
el Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 2943 (1.86) 27 56
d) Cther non current habilities - a "
Total non current liahilities 431.43 14.19 445,61
V' Current liabilities
al Fmancial labilines.
1} Borrowings 1.944.00 1931)  1.934.69
u} Trade pavables wtal outstanding dues of &
i) Micro enterprises and small enterprises 4798 000 47 98
b Other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 512.67 10.00) 51267
i1} Lease Liabality - 231 231
b Provisions 16 199 114
4] Other current habtlines 13.04 000 13.04
d) Current tax habulities 1.0 (0100 1.05
Total current linbilities 2518.89 (6.02) 251288
Total equity & liahilities 3. 498.82 3.25 J.502.08




Bombay Coated And Special Steels Limited

(Formerly known as Bombay Coated And Special Steels Private Limited)

CIN:U27209MH2019PLC335077

(Al amounts in INR millions,except per share data and unless otherwise stated)

| Note: 44
Reconciliation of Equity
Particulars

As at March 31, 2024

As at April 1, 2023

l'otal Equity under Previous GAAP
Adjustments impact: Gain/ (Loss)
IND AS Adjustment

ROU & Lease Liability

Emplovee Benefit Expenses
Deferred Tax Liability

Trade Receivables

Unamontised Processing Fees
Recognised in OCI

Actuarian Gain/ Loss on defined benefit plan
Total Equity Under Ind AS

548.50 336.21
(4.68) {3.20)
(0.86) (0,49)
(1.43) {0.28)

1.78 1.07
{4.65) (3.30)
0.48
(0.23) (0.57)
(0.23) (0.57)
543.59 332.44




